NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

l Applicant/Program: Down Syndrome of Louisville, Inc. - Lifelong Learning Center Headquarters

Executive Summary of Request:

Funding will support the Down Syndrome of Louisville headquarters building expansion of
two new much-needed additional classrooms. The existing covered patio of the current
Lifelong Learning Center at 5001 South Hurstbourne Pkwy. will be enclosed to add two
classrooms to better serve the community.. See attached information.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? . ] Yes No
[s this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

22 ‘ ﬂ(ﬂzﬂ—-\ , AC X $15,000 6/20/16

District # Council Memb‘enliign&ure Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

None.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office Only:

Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:

Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:

1|Page
Effective July 2018



Department/Project: Down Syndrome of Louisville, Inc. - Lifelong Learning Center Headquarters

Additional Signatures
I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds
will be used for a public purpose.

/
< ? Vi
17 Stuckel 4 %:,a/ $5,000 714116

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

18 Parker /)/) $1,000 7/14/16
District # Amount Date

11 Kramer <M Q - /(‘4/;41 $1,000 7/14/16
District # Council Membér Signature Amount Date

14 Fowler CU/_;{/( \Ajm 2{:@52 $1,000 7/14/16
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

16 Downard $500 7/1 4/1 6
District # 1l Mgimber Signature Amount Date

8 Owen $500 7/14/16
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
13Welch 6 o O MQ%JU olef $500 7/14/16
District # Council Member Sigr%tur@ . Amount Date

10 Mulvihill ,MMSOO 7/114/16
e s A —_— e
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

Revised July 2015



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Down Syndrome of Louisville, Inc. - Lifelong Learning Center Headquarters

Program Name and Request Amount: $15,000

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

D

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

!
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Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

—<
(D
(2]

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside
the legal responsibility of that taxing district?

2 FRR
J>mm8

Is the entity in good standing with:
e Kentucky Secretary of State?
e Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
e Louisville Metro Government?
e Internal Revenue Service?
e Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

i
D
(2]

Is the current Flscal Year Budget included?

<
D
w

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

]

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Z << <1<
>>|llen g'?gg

Ts a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

<
>

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

o~

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

ZIKI R E B
S 51 18] 13| B

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

—<

es

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charlty Review Standard§?

-
(D
(]

Date: 6/20/16

Prepared by: X \D x\ r A,\.,J\l :

J|Page
Effective July 2018




Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE INC.

General Information

Organization Number

Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

President

Vice President
Secretary
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director
Director

Page 1 of 4

0282359

DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE INC.

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

2/4/1991

2/4/1991

6/21/2016

5001 SOUTH HURSTBOURNE PARKWAY
LOUISVILLE, KY 40291

DIANA MERZWEILER
5001 SOUTH HURSTBOURNE PARKWAY
LOUISVILLE, KY 40291

Janet Graeser
Bill Russell
Scott Touro
Bill Russcll

anet Graeser

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Images available online

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Incorporator
Incorporator
Incorporator
Incorporator
Incorporator

JEAN BRYSON
CHARLES DEUSEL
DANIEL BURT
RICHARD N BUSH
PAUL HAWK
CHARLES DEUSFL
DANIEL BURT
RICHARD N BUSH

PAUL HAWK

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned

images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are

created.

Annual Report

6/21/2016 1 page

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(oz3eqezzy3fau3kl0vdm2zx3))/default.aspx 7path=ftsearch... 6/22/2016



Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

Annual Report
Annual Report

Annual Report
Registered Agent
name/address change

Principal Office Address
Change

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Annyal Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Annual Repaort
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Reinstatement
Administrative Dissolution

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Annual Report
Articles of Merger

Reinstatement
Statement of Change
Administrative Dissolution

Annual Report
Annual Report
Articles of Incorporation
Annual Report

Annual Report
Articles of Incorporation

Assumed Names
Activity History
Filing

Annual report

6/3/2015
5/7/2014
6/20/2013

6/7/2012 4:24:48 PM

6/7/2012 4:12:06 PM

6/7/2012
5/12/2011
5/13/2010
3/18/2009
6/30/2008
4/18/2007
3/22/2007
3/29/2006
4/11/2005
5/6/2003
9/30/2002
9/30/2002
6/25/2001
5/19/2000
7/16/1999
7/6/1998
6/15/1998
7/1/1997
12/23/1996
11/7/1996
7/1/1996
7/1/1995
7/1/1994
7/1/1993
7/1/1993
6/21/1993
6/16/1993
6/16/1993
11/2/1992
7/1/1992
7/1/1991
2/4/1991
7/1/1990
7/1/1989
2/25/1983

File Date

6/21/2016
9:52:32 AM

1 page PDF
1 page PDE
1 page PDF
1 page PDF
1 page PDF
1 page PDF
1 page PDF
1 page PDF
1 page Liff
1 page PDF
1 page Liff
1 page tiff
1 page tiff
1 page Liff
1 page Liff
1 page Liff
1 page tiff
1 page tiff
1 page Liff
1 page tiff
1 page fiff
1 page Liff
1 page Liff
2 pages tiff
1 page tiff
1 page Liff
1 page Liff
1 page tff
1 page Liff
1 page Liff
5 pages Liff
2 pages tiff
1 page Liff
1 page Liff
1 page tiff
1 page tiff
4 pages tiff
1 page Hiff
1 page tiff
2 pages Liff

Effective Date

6/21/2016
9:52:32 AM

Org. Referenced

Page 2 of 4

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(oz3eqezzy3fau3klOvdm?2zx3))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch... 6/22/2016



Welcome to Fasttrack Organization

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address change
Annual report

Principal office change

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address change
Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address change

Registered agent address change
Principal office change
Reinstatement

Admin Dis. A, report not in

Survivor

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate

Search

6/3/2015
11:08:01 AM
5/7/2014
1:56:10 PM

6/20/2013
9:09:53 AM
6/7/2012
4:24:48 PM
6/7/2012
4:21:31 PM
6/7/2012
4:12:06 PM

5/12/2011
8:54:50 AM

5/13/2010
11:01:36 AM

3/18/2009
1:06:14 PM

6/30/2008
3:53:55 PM

4/18/2007
11:38:38 AM

3/22/2007
2:48:54 PM

3/29/2006
11:48:32 AM

9/30/2002
9:43:56 AM

6/15/1998
6/18/1997
12/23/1996
11/7/1996

6/21/1993

6/3/2015
11:08:01 AM

5/7/2014
1:56:10 PM

6/20/2013
9:09:53 AM

6/7/2012
4:24:48 PM

6/7/2012
4:21:31 PM

6/7/2012
4:12:06 PM

5/12/2011
8:54:50 AM

5/13/2010
11:01:36 AM

3/18/2009

6/30/2008
3:53:55 PM

4/18/2007
3/22/2007
3/29/2006

9/30/2002

6/15/1998
6/18/1997
12/23/1996 .
11/7/1996

EARLY EDUCATION

6/21/1993

FUNDING PROGRAM,

INCORPORATED

Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0z3eqezzy3faudklOvdm?2zx3))/default.aspx ?path=ftsearch...

3/30/2005
5/5/2004
5/6/2003
9/30/2002
9/30/2002
6/25/2001
5/19/2000
7/16/1999
7/6/1998
6/15/1998
7/1/1997

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page

Page 3 of 4

6/22/2016



Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search Page 4 of 4

Reinstatement 12/23/1996 2 pages
Administrative Dissolution 11/7/1996 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1996 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1995 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1994 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1993 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1993 1 page
Articles of Merger 6/21/1993 5 pages
Statement of Change 6/16/1993 1 page
Reinstatement 6/16/1993 1 page
Administrative Dissolution 11/2/1992 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1992 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1991 1 page
Articles of Incorporation 2/4/1991 4 pages
Annual Report 7/1/19S0 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1989 1 page
Articles of Incorporation 2/25/1983 2 pages

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(oz3eqezzy3fau3klOvdm2zx3))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch... 6/22/2016



Commonwealth of Kentucky

Alison Lundergan Grimes, Secretary a

NARP
0282359
Alison Lundergan Grimes
KY Secretary of State
Received and Filed
6/21/2016 9:52:32 AM
Fee receipt: $15.00

Alison Lundergan Grimes
Secretary of State
P. O. Box 1150
Frankfort, KY 40602-1150
(502) 564-3490
http://imvww.sos.ky.gov

Annual Report
Online Filing

ARP

Company:
Company ID:
State of origin:
Formation date:
Date filed:

Fee:

Principal Office

DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE INC.

0282359
Kentucky

2/4/1991 12:00:00 AM
6/21/2016 9:52:32 AM

$15.00

5001 SOUTH HURSTBOURNE PARKWAY
LOUISVILLE, KY 40291

Registered Agent Name/Address

DIANA MERZWEILER
5001 SOUTH HURSTBOURNE PARKWAY
LOUISVILLE, KY 40291

Current Officers

President
Secretary
Treasurer
Vice President

Scott Touro
Janet Graeser
Bill Russell
Nathan Masingo

5001 South Hurstbourne Parkway
5001 -South Hurstbourne Parkway
5001-South Hurstbourne Parkway
5001 South Hurstbourne Parkway

Louisville KY 40291
Louisville KY 40291
Louisville KY 40291
Louisville KY 40291

Directors e

Director Nathan Masingo 5001 South-Hurstbourne-Parkway Louisville KY 40291
Director Scott Touro 5001 South Hurstbourne Parkway Louisville KY 40291
Director Bill Russell 5001.-South Hurstbourne Parkway Louisville KY 40291
Director Janet Graeser 5001 South Hurstbourne Parkway Louisville KY 40291
Signatures

Signature Charles D Wright

Title Accountant



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

al o i ization: . .
::Zgliste'(:ll:rl:l :tt::[[A:::\ll.cs::tg?g:sa(zszi:::;emrds) D Own S yn d ro m e Of LO u ' SVI l Ie H l n C “

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 5001 South Hurstbourne Parkway

Website: www.downsyndromeoflouisvilie.org

ﬁbﬁcant Contact: Linda Davis l Title: Grants Manager

“Phone:, : 1502-495-5088 Email: linda@downsyndromeoflouisville.org
Financial Contact: | Diana Merzweiler Title: Executive Director

| Phone: 1502-495-5088 { Email: dianam@downsyndromeoflouisville.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training:
| \ GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED
' ;éro‘gram Facility Location(s): |5001 South Hurstbourne Parkway Louisville, KY
- Council District(s): Zip Code(s}): 40291

PROGRAM/PROIECT NAME: Classrooms Addition
‘ Tbtal Request: (5) ,, A__f 35,000.00 , Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: {$) ID
Purpose of Request {check all that apply):

(71 Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)

[0 Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

[ capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

@lRS Exempt Status Determination Letter D Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

Current Year Projected Budget [ RS Form w9

[H] List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits ] Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

] current financial statement [ Annual audit (if required by organization)

(] Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H (] Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
Articles of Incorporati

cles of Incorporation [l staff including the 3 highest paid staff

Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Loulsville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if

$10,000
$6,200

Metro Government EAF
Metro Government EAF Youth|.

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? IE] Yes [:l No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [ll] Yes [ ] No

Page 1
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials _




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Vision: Down Syndrome of Louisville’s (DSL) envisions a community in which individuals with Down
syndrome (DS) are able to reach their full potential both socially and educationally, acquire the skills
necessary for an independent life, and become successful, educated, employed, and contributing members
of society. Our goal is to make that vision a reality.

Mission: DSL's mission is to improve the lives of people with DS and their families by providing information,
support, education, and advocacy for their rights and concerns, thus enabling each individual to reach his or
her full potential.

Services: DSL's exceptional programming has moved the organization into the forefront of DS organizations
nationwide. DSL has been recognized by the Nationai Down Syndrome Society, Down Affiliates in Action,
and the National Down Syndrome Congress as a national model for direct program services for persons with
DS. DSL's programs foster educational success, lifelong learning, and independence. We use
research-based curricula designed to provide learning opportunities that are person-centered, physically
active, participative, and interactive. DSL produces quality outcomes through serving the needs of each
individual so they will achieve their developmental milestones to the greatest extent possible.

The organization provides educational, physical, personal development, health, wellness, and social
programs for children and adults of all ages. DSL's comprehensive, continuous educational services
maximize the potential of people with DS from birth through adulthood with age appropriate programs, which
include, but are not limited to:

» Early Childhood Education - Birth To Five

» School Age Creative Enrichment » Adult Development Academy *

* Tweeners Ages 11-15 Skill Building  Career Solutions/Supportive Employment

» Speech/Communication Group + College Connections

* Teen/Adult Skill Building + Educational/Medical Resource/Advocacy Services
 Adult Literacy & Tutoring » Family Education/Networking Opportunities

» Steps To Independence » Behavior/Therapeutic Services

*DSL's Adult Development Academy offers 40 hours of programming each week and focuses on post
secondary education, job readiness, employment in the community, basic technologies, literacy,
communication, health, fithess, nutrition, social engagement, and independent living skills.

DSL is the only organization in Metropolitan Louisville that offers a lifelong continuum of specialized services
for people with DS. In 2011, DSL opened the world's first Down Syndrome Lifelong Learning Center on
Hurstbourne Parkway. Since that time, enroliment in all of DSL's program has increased to the point of near
capacity. Based on the numbers of students in our school age children and teen programs, it is expected
that DSL will have 8 to 10 persons who will enter ADA annually for years to come. At the present time, DSL
welcomes at least 24 newborns to our programs each year. On average, another 10 to 15 children and
adults with DS transfer to Louisville each year.

Page 2
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Program: DSL's ADA also provides specialized services for a growing number of older persons with DS. Medical treatment advances have
increased the average life span of people with DS to nearly 60 years. Consequently, many individuals will utilize DSL’s ADA services for
as long as 40 years. At the present time, there are 12 older participants in ADA and several on a waiting list. As persons with DS age, they
are more likely than the general population without DS to develop early onset dementia or Alzheimer's. DSL’s senior clients need
individualized educational services to maintain skills levels and address regression. Memory therapy and cognitive stimulation, such as
brain training games, help seniors meet individual goals.

Currently, 73 persons are enrolled in ADA and attendance averages 50 people a day. DSL has identified at least 8 students with DS, who
witl exit high school in 2016 and intend to participate in ADA. DSL now uses 5 classrooms, 9 small tutoring rooms, and a large activity
area that can be partitioned, but we are rapidly running out of classroom space and lack space for differentiated instruction, which allows
students of similar abilities to receive lessons that address their particular needs. The optimum DSL class size to maximize leaming is 10
students or less. To accept new students, new classrooms must be added to our facility.

Project: DSL. plans to create two classrooms by renovating a part of our building that has a covered patio and a concrete floor. There are
brick walls on two sides of the space that is now a patio. The area to be renovated is currently accessed directly from inside the main
building. The project will include enclosing the area by constructing two additional brick walls with proper insulation and building in
windows te let the sunlight in to create a bright leamning environment. The ceiling will be dropped down and light fixtures will be added.
Walls will be covered with drywall, storage space will be added, and fiooring will be installed. All work will meet current building and safety

codes.

At a cost of approximately $95,000, the renovation will begin in spring 2016 and be completed in 6 weeks, when new high school
graduates pian to enroll in ADA. Renovation will allow DSL to accommaodate more students, continue to provide differentiated instruction to
students based on their individual abilities and needs, and use teaching strategies that will increase students’ cognitive, employment and

life skills, as well as independence and quality of life.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
Funding will be spent specifically to engage the services of Lichtefeld Incorporated, a
licensed commercial contractor, to enclose an existing covered patio to DSL's Lifelong
Learning Center at 5001 South Hurstbourne Parkway and to add two classrooms.
According to the commercial contractors' preliminary bids, the retrofit will include concrete,
ICF blocks, framing, waterproofing, brick, store front glass windows and doors, drywall,
drop ceiling, painting, flooring, sprinklers, HVAC, lighting and electric.

The project will involve the following services:

Phase I: Prepare contract documents based on preliminary drawings, to be adequate for
bidding and permitting and include: 1.) Pre-construction Services (architectural floor plans,
schedules, specifications, detailed foundation drawings, structural framing information and
performance specifications); and 2.) Design Management and Procurement.

Phase ll: Construction Management Services, which, to list a few, includes
pre-construction meeting, construction of the two classrooms according to specifications,
daily on-site coordination and supervision of trade contractors, production of daily job logs,
productivity and schedule control, and project close out.

Page 3
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Injtials
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: if this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
This request is not a fund raiser.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[] Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
V" Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
v’ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

[@ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v' If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

The project will not be completed until August 2016.

Page 4
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

The project's benefit is that more people with Down syndrome will be able to participate
in educational services at Down Syndrome of Louisville because there will be adequate
classroom space to meet clients' needs.

An increase in the number of persons with DS, who are enrolled in DSL's Adult
Development Academy, will be the indicator of success. Data is collected through intake

forms, individual client files, and daily attendance rosters.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specificaily.

The community partners that serve individuals with DS recognize the high quality of
DSL's services. This awareness has resulted in a growing number of enroliments and
referrals. Our partners include Cedar Lake, Dreams with Wings, Apple Patch, Rescare,
Aspen Community Living, Metropolitan Louisville Community Services, and Kentucky
Office of Vocational Rehabilitation. Additional partners include the University of
Louisville's School of Music Therapy, the University of Kentucky's Medical Center, Labor
and Delivery Departments of Louisville hospitals, Jefferson Community Technical
College, Jefferson County Public Schools, Kosair Charities, WHAS Crusade for Children,
and multiple other organizations. All of DSL's partners provide resources for the infants,
toddlers, pre-school age children, school age children, teens, adults and senior adults
who receive services at our Lifelong Learning Center.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

i: Community Events & Festivals {Attach Detall List)

J: Small Equipment

K: Capital Equipment

L Other Expenses {Attach Detail List) $35,000 $60,000 $95,000
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | $35,000 $60,000 $95,000
37 % 63 % 100%

% of Program Budget

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not Include individual donor names) $60,000

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify}

Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** |$60,000

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**pMust equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 6 LD
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Total Value of In-Kind Non-applicale Non-applicable

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: January 1

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [E] YES []

if YES, please explain:
A modest 5% increase may occur in 2017, if enroliment increases as expected.

Page 7
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By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agencyis in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the lefferson County Revenus
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed In this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1.  The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3.  The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4.  The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

| certify under the penalty of law the information in this application {including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. |am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

: s . ST o\ ; g 7
Sigqature ot Legal S:gtjatory. ~,fm_. 2 . &*:3? )\/ \ 3,,Date‘ e / A J / p {‘ .
Legal Signatory: (please print): | Diana Merzweiler Title: ' | Executive Director
Phone: |502-495-5088 Extension: Email: |dianam@downsyndromeofiouisville.org
Page 8
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials
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@ SYNDROME Main Office - Kentucky Southern Indiana
Lifelong Learning Campus Lifelong Learning Campus
OF LOUISVILLE 5001 S: Hurstbourne Parkway 1329 Applegate Lane

SERVING KENTUCKY & INDIANA Louisville, Kentucky 40291 Clarksville, Indiana 47129

February 4, 2016

Monica Hodges, Legislative Assistant
Metro Council District 22

Metro Louisville Council

601 W. Jefferson Street

Louisville, KY 40202

Re: Down Syndrome of Louisville’s Grant Request
Dear Ms. Hodges:
Down Syndrome of Louisville received three proposals and cost estimates for the renovation

project that will add two classrooms to our building, located at 5001 S. Hurstbourne Parkway.
The bids and vendors are listed below.

\/ Lichtefeld Incorporated: $83,209 to $91,967
SB Home Renovations: $89,000 1o $96,000
Pro-Serve: $95,000 to $103,000

After careful consideration, Down Syndrome of Louisville has selected Lichtefeld Incorporated to
complete the project. Not only is Lichtefeld’s bid the most financially feasible, we believe that the
company has the expertise and experience to complete the renovation in the time frame we
have scheduled. In 2011, Lichtefeld constructed our Lifelong Learning Center at the
Hurstbourne address and we were pleased with their work. The familiarity that the company
has with the building is a bonus that should result in a seamless renovation project.

Sincerely,

W T YW, g

: A
Diana Merzweiler i

Executive Director

Phone::502-495-5088

Toll-Free: 1-855-DSL-JOIN

Fax: 502-495-5038
www.downsyndromeoflouisville.org
info@downsyndromeoflouisville.org






Down Syndrome of Louisville
2016
Board of Directors

President Thomas Nicholas Frank Texas
Scott Touro KCC International State Farm, Retired
Employer: BB&TBank . Home Address:

Home Address:

Louisville, KY. 40291 Louisville. K'Y 40299

T

(W) 419-1810
(W) 562-7992 Email: [
Email: stouro@bbandt.com Term 2015 Term: 2016
Term: 2017
Tonya Shown Kimberly Kruer
Vice President Humana Ivy Tech
Nathan Masingo Home A :
Employer: Masingo Law Charlestown, IN 47111
Home Address: Louisville. KY 40206
]
effersonviile, IN 47130 Email:; kkruerd@livytech.edu
Term: 2016
Email: nathan@masingolaw.com tshown@humana.com
Term: 2017 Term 2017
Greg Echsner
Treasurer Ann Steiner United Parcel Service
Bill Russell Community Volunteer _

Louisville, Kentucky 40299

I

Louisville, KY 40241 Floyds Knobs, IN 47119 Email:gechsner@ups.com

Susan Hunt Hovekamp
Term: 2017 Term: 2017 PriceWeber
Sccrtary I
Janet Graeser James Wesley Sublett Louisville, KY 40205
Norton Audubon Family Allerey & Asthma
Home Address: W) 499-4296
— Louisville, Kentucky 40223

Louisville, KY 40220

(W) 457-9009 Term: 2017 '

Email wsublett@familyallaergv.com

Term 2016 Jackie Richardson

Commission for Children
With Special Health Care Needs

Greg Coomes IliIam TaAyégr . Home Address:
PoNage Frnting S ]
Home Address:

Louisville, KY 40291

w) 429-4430 x:2071

Louisville, KY 40214

Louisville, KY 40241

. mail:Jackie.richardson@kv.gov
erm: 2017 ' Term: 2018

Updated: Jannary 6, 2016



Down Syndrome of Louisville

Tony Balbach

KCC Companies

Work Address:

2716 QGrassland Drive
Louisville, KY 40299

(w) 493-5763

Email:tbalbach{@ kcecurbs.com

Term: 2018

Jeffersonville, IN 47130

Term 2017

Self-Advocate:
Mark Hublar

iiii Aliiil ii 47150

iomsvx"e, !y 4!!!43

Emeritus Member
Linda Garmon

LaGrange, KY 40031

Executive Director
Diana Merzweiler

Mt. Washington, KY 40047
(W) 495-5088

Email: dianam@dsl. win.net

2016
Board of Directors

Sr. Director of Operations and

Programming
Lisa Holmes

Bardstown, K'Y 40004
(C) 460-6764Email: lisah@dsl win.net

Executive Director of Clinical and
Education Services
Jenny Kimes, PsyD

LaGrange. KY 40013

Email: jennvk@dsl. win.net

Please note that Board Members
shall serve for a period of three (3)
years and no more than a period of
nine (9) consecutive years unless
elected to the office of President,
in which case that Board
Member’s term expires at the
conclusion of the term.

Updated; January 6, 2016



FILED IN UrFivE -ﬁ
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

'

FER & 1991 OF f M
Rebesca cks (}eﬂ{ SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE INC.
BY 4 | o
ThJ.s is to certify that the undersigned .do hereby

associate themselves into a corporation under and by virtue of
the Kentucky Revised Statutes.
1. The name of this corporation shall be the DOWN
SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE INC.F
2. This corperation is organized for the following
purposes:;
a. to establish a way for the entire Down Syndrome
community to meet and exchange ideas; |
b. to further the development of an early
education and intervention program;
c. to support parents of all children with Down
Syndrome;
d. to attract suppg;t from contributions,
directly or indirectly;

- e.  the purposes for which this corporation is to
be formed are for scientific, educational and charitable purposes
within the meaning of Section 501 (c) (3) va the Internal Revenue
Code of 1954 and in this connection to solicit, collect, and
otherwise raise mcnaey for charitable purposes: to expend,
contribute, disperse, and otherwise handle and dispose of the
same for such purposes either directly or by contributions to

other agencies, organizations or institutions organized for the

same or similar purposes, and by receiving by gift, will, or



maybe deemed best for the scientific, educational and charitable
pgrpcsés within the Down.Syndrome ccmmunity; and to do any and
all other things necessary 6r proper in connection with or
incidental to any of the foregoing.

3. The address of the registered office in this state
shall be 108 Daventry Lane, Suite 200, Louisville, KY, 40223, and
the name and address of its registered agent is Randy Davis, 108
Daventry Lane, Suite 200, Louisville, KY, 40223,

'4. The mailing address of the principal corporate
office is 108 Daventry Lane, Suite 200, Louisville, XY, 40223.

5. The name and address of the Incorporators are:

Jean Bryson, 3119 Randolph Avenue, Louisville, KY,
40206, Randy Davis, 4112 Ciremos Terrace, Louisville, KY, 40222,
Charles Deusel, 1012 Ashland Road, Louisville, KY, 40207, Kurt
Graeser, 4606 Lincoln Road, Louisville, KXY, 40220, Daniel Burt,
4412 Burnt Cedar Lane, Louisville, XY, 40219, Paul Hawk, 4906
Bahama = Court, Louisville, KY, 40219, Ronald Bowling, 4409
Charlotte Anne Drive, Louisville, KXY, 40216, Michael Wright, 6805
Jumper Court, Louisville, KXY, 40291, and Richard N. Bush, 2633
Landor Avenue, Louisville, KY, 40205. |
6. This corporation has not been formed for pecuniary
;rcfit or financial gain, and no part of the assets, income, or
profit of the corporation is distributable to, or inures to the
benefit of, its Directors or Officers. No part of the activities
cf this corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or

otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the



the publishing or distribution of statements) any political -
campaign on behalf of ény candidate for public office.
Notwithstanding any other provision of the Articles, the
corporation shall not carry on any other activities not permitted
to be carried on by, (a2a) a corporation exehbt from Federal Income
Tax under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1854,
and (b) by an incorporation, contributions to which are
deductible under Section 107{c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1954. |

y On dissolution of the corporation, the Directors,
shall after paying for or making provision for the payment of all
1iabili£3es of the corporation, dispose of all the assets of the
corporation exclusively for the purposes stated in these
Articles, and in such manner, or to such organization or
organizations organized and operated exclusively for charitable,
educaticnal, or scientific'purpqges as shall at that time gualify
as an exempt organization or organizations under Section
501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code Qt 1954, as the Directors
shall determine. Any assets not so disposed of shall be disposed
of in Jefferson Circuit Court, Louisville, Kentucky, exclusively
for such purposes or to such organizations as such COuré shall
determine which are organized'and operated exclusively for such

purposes.
IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, we have subscribed our names as



h ) ‘
Incorporators this S’Of day of - e A L« s 1991.

Randy7§av1

"Ktirt Graeser

_.-w

Paul Hawk y ~

Ron? ld Bowling Q

Michael erght )

STATE QF KENTUCKY)
: ) §§
 COUNTY OF JEFFERSON)

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a notary public in
and for the aforesaid state, by Jean Bryson, Randy Davis, Charles
Deusel, Kurt Graeser, Daniel Burt, Paul Hawk, Richard N. Bush,
Ronald. Bowling, and Michael Wright this =@j§‘—d

. ay of .. ,
1991. {

My Commission Expires: 2,"/ /3 -9 3 . /-

o ,4»{1

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE AT LARGE,

L

-

THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY:

Attorney at Law
235 South Fifth Street
Louisville, KY 40202
(502) 584-7255
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(Rev. Decernber 2014)

Departmant of the Treasury
infemal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Qive Form to the
requestor. Do not
send to the IRS.

Down Syndrome of Louisville, Inc.

1 Narns (as ashown on your income tax retum). Name Is required on this line; do nat leave this line blanic.

2 Business name/digregarded entity name, if different from above

[ ] Individualrscle proprietar or [¥] © Comoration

singla-member LLC

the tax ¢lassification of the single-member owner.
El Dther {gee Instructions)

8 Check appropriete box for foderal tax classification; chack only one of the following seven boxes:
[[] s Comporation [} Partnership

i:f Limited liabifity company. Enter the 1ax classification {(G=C corporation, 8=8 corporation, P=partnershig} b
Note. For a single-member LLG that is disregarded, do not check LLG; check the appropriate box in the line above tor

4 Exemptions (codas apply oniy to
cartain entities, net Individuals; see
Instructions on page 3k

Exempt payes cods {f any)
Examption from FATCA reporting
code {f any)

(Anpiles to atcounis menlemnsy culside the U.S)

D Trust/estate

B Addrass {number, street, and apt. or sulte no.)
§0B1 S, Hurstbourne Parkway

Requester's name and address {optional)

8 City, state, and ZIF code
Louisville, KY 40291

Print or type
See Specific lstrustions on page 2.

# List account number{s) here {optional)

Taxpayer identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN In the appropriate box, The TV provided must match the name given onfine 1 to avoid

backup withholding. For Individuals, this is genarally your soclal security number (SSN). However, far a
rasident alien, sole proprietor, or dlsregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
entities, it is your employer idantification number &iN). If you do not have a number, see How 1o get a

TIN onh page 3.

Note. If tha accournt is in more than ons nams, ses the Instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for

guidslines on whose number fo enter.

SBooial seourily number

Emplayer idsrdifiostion number

Cerlification

Under penalties of petjury, | cartify that:

1. The number shawn an this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. tam not subject to backup withholding because: (3) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a fallure to report all interest or dividends, or (¢} the IRS has nolified me that | am

tio longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. lam a U.S. citizen or othsr U.S. person {defined balow); and

4, The FATCA codeds) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting Is correct.

Certification Instructions, Yau must croas out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax retun, For real estate transactions, item 2 doss not apply. For morigage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, canceliation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
genersally, payments other than imterest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must pravide your correct TiIN. Sae the

Instructions on page 3.
Sign | signewrect
Here 11,8, peraon b b_( —. Date b c? <

General Instructions
Bactlon refarencas are to the Intamal Revenus Code unless otharwise noted.

Futre developments. Information about davelopmants affacting Form W-9 {such
as legislation enacted after we release i} is at weww.irs.gov/fw8,

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity Form W-8 retjuester) who is required to file an information
return with the IRS must abtaln your correct taxpeyer identification number (TN}
which may be your social security number {(BSN), Individual taxpayer identification
nurnber {THN), adoption taxpayer Identification numbsr (ATIN), or employer
Idantiflcation numbear {EIN}, 1o report on an Information return the amount pald to
you, or other ameunt reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not fimited 1o, the following:

* Form 1088-INT (interest sarmed or paid)

< Form 1088-DIY {dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)

« Form 1089-MISC {various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross procesls)

& Form 1098-B {stock or riiutual fund sales and eertain other transactions by
brokers)

= Form 1089-5 {proceads from teal estate transactions}

< Form 1088-K (marchant carg and third party netwark transactions)

+ Form 1088 {homa mertgage interest), 1088-E {student loan interest), 1088-T
{tuition}
* Form 1082-C (canceled dabt)
+ Form 1089-A {acquisitien or abandonment of secured property)

Unse Form W-9 only if you are a LL8. person (includling a resident alien), 1o
provide your correct TIN.

If you dlo not return Farm W-8 to the requester with a TiN, you migtt be subject
to backup withholding. See What ja backup withholding? on page 2.

By aigning the filled-out form, you

1. Certity that tha TIN you are giving la correct {or you are watting Yor a nurmber
ta be issued),

2. Qertify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

4, Glaim exemplion from backup withholding if you are 2 U,8. exempt payes. It
applicable, you are also certifylng that a5 & U.S. persen, your gllecable share of
any parinership income from a U.S. trads or business is not subject o the
withhelding tax on foreign parinars' share of effectively connacted income, and

4. Certify that FATGA cods(s) entered on this form (f any) indicating that you are
sxempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What is FATCA reporting? on
page 2 for further infermation.

Cat, No. 10231X

Form W-8 Rev. 12-2014)
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Down Syndrome of Louisville

Staff List 2016
Diana Merzweiler..........cccvevverieirninneininrn Executive Director $65,562*
Lisa Holmes......oooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiriicn e Senior Director of Programming & Operations* 51,636
Dr. Jenny KIMeS.....cuvvireeririssiininiinenennnes Executive Director of Educational & Clinical Services* 68,962
AleX FOUSNBO....uieeneeeeeenieeeeeriieearenn Development Interventionist
RV T ... snmmansn i nimniinins b Tadata it Development Interventionist
Nanette Rodriguez..........vcovvvevrernvrnrerenaes Development Interventionist
Lisa Holmes (acting) v.ueveeeeivcriiiiniacnniaans SCL-MPW Executive Director
B g1 DR SCL-MPW Billing & Records Clerk
Tonys O vanmans o aummasmasms Office/Facility Manager & Volunteer Coordinator
L Events Manager
Linda Davis....cousmsnsiimim s Grants Manager
Shelly Duin:wesmsisssmmsmimsssass Adult Development Academy (ADA) Director
Cathy PAIMBIE... c.oovmmppmnsiepsssanmses ADA Coordinator
Donna Roark. .v.iuissisissinsaivsinsasssimissansss ADA Facilitator
Ethan Holsteen.............covvvvevvierriarnninens ADA Teacher
Ifis DaviS......ocieimiieninnniiiinnnineia ADA Teacher
David Netherton...........cceuiiviricninnmennennes ADA Teacher
JOSEID MEAL ... covnnnesrnsininsinisnismiinibin i ADA Facilitator
Kristen Falcone............ccovivininiviieceienens ADA Teacher
RUSE OWENS v isskaing ADA Teacher
ABDBY:SChUIBE: oo covinmismmmiie s b i ADA Teacher
Sara TINKeG...ouumin s Career Solutions Manager
Zap Sappentleld . Career Solutions Specialist
Brianna Oraigc e smmrnssnssmsisasvisss Career Solutions Specialist
Busan Tealord:.umssssmmmsasrsmsis s Teen & Adult Education/Activity Coordinator
Lisa DArBL ..oiociovmummmippusensgreraasvamiseves School Age Education Coordinator
Carly SIaltS..cooimuamusmsnsusssmeroywesn Indiana Outreach/Teen & Adult Activities Coordinator

* 3 highest paid positions



Zip Codes of 590 Members Receiving Services in 2015

Down Syndrome of Louisville

Number of Percentage
Members of Total
Residing in Zip Members in
Zip Code Zip Code
40023 4 0.678%
40059 13 2.203%
40118 2 0.339%
40201 2 0.339%
40202 5 0.847%
40203 6 1.017%
40204 8 1.356%
40205 22 3.725%
40206 13 2.203%
40207 29 4.915%
40208 4 0.678%
40209 0 0.000%
40210 12 2.034%
40211 17 2.881%
40212 9 1.525%
40213 13 2.203%
40214 26 4.407%
40215 21 3.559%
40216 22 3.729%
40217 7 1.186%
40218 28 4.746%
40219 28 4.746%
40220 36 6.102%
40222 12 2.034%
40223 24 4.068%
40228 17 2.881%
40229 18 3.051%
40241 34 5.763%
40242 3 0.508%
40243 15 2.542%
40245 25 4.237%
40255 1 0.165%
40258 18 3.051%
40272 19 3.220%
40230 2 0.339%
40291 36 6.102%
40299 39 6.610%
590 100.000%

Average # of Members in All
Zip Codes:

16






Lichtefeld
Incorporated

Industrial/
Commercial
Design & Build
Contractors

908 S. Eighth St.
Suite 102
Louisville, KY
40203
502/589-4777
FAX
502/589-4792

www.lichtefeldinc.com

Engineered
Systems

September 8, 2015

Ms. Diana Merzweiler

Down Syndrome of Louisville
5001 S. Hurstbourne Parkway
Louisville, KY 40291

RE: Revised Design/Build Proposal for a Patio Enclosure and
Additional Office

Dear Diana,

The following is our Design/Build proposal for your review. Based on our most recent phone
conversation, it is my understanding that you are planning at this time to enclose your existing
covered patio and add one (1) large office in your existing volunteer room.

We have drawn upon years of experience in the construction of building design and "turn-key"
construction for the completion of religious, educational, athletic, office, commercial and

industrial buildings.

Patio Enclosure
As per your request to enclose your existing covered patio (see attached layout) and add two

(2) classrooms, we have included the following features.

The retrofit will include concrete, ICF blocks, framing, waterproofing, brick, store front glass
windows and doors, drywall, drop ceiling, painting, flooring, sprinklers, HVAC, lighting and
electric.

The following budget is based on some of our most recent projects of similar design,
construction materials and similar types of building operation. We propose a preliminary patio
renovation to be between Eighty Three Thousand Two Hundred Nine Dollars and Ninety One
Thousand Nine Hundred Sixty Seven Dollars ($83,209.00 and $91,967.00).

Extra Office
Add one (1) large office in the volunteer area (see attached layout). Includes demo, framing,

drywall, painting, doors, relocation of cabinetry, patching the floor at the doors, rubber base,
reworking ceiling tiles, lighting, and electrical work.

We propose a preliminary interior fit-up budget to be between Twelve Thousand One
Hundred Twelve Dollars and Thirteen Thousand Three Hundred Eighty Eight Dollars

(512,112.00 - $13,388.00)



9/8/2015
Page #2

Budget Excludes the following:

e Multipurpose build addition
e Interior decorator
e Builders risk insurance
e Electric lifts, elevators, etc.
e Removal of rock or any unforeseen underground materials
e Voice/data wiring, security or access control system
e Irrigation system, brick pavers, decorative stone, etc.
e Any other work that is not specified in this proposal or any other areas of the property
e All furnishings, furniture, and wall coverings
e Kitchen equipment
e Audio/video equipment
e Additional parking areas
e Public sidewalks
e Electric ADA door openers
e Hand railing, chair railing, crown molding, etc.
e Zoning changes or approvals, waivers or variances, lot consolidation
e Exterior parking lot light poles
e New perimeter fencing around the property of any kind
e Signage for the property or the buildings
e  Bid or performance bonds
e Specialty equipment or installation
e Demolition of existing structures
- e Remediation of any soils condition, fuel spills, bad soils, etc.
e Under cutting site, lime stabilization, etc.
e Geotechnical testing or reports

We strongly believe this preliminary budget needs to be developed through a professional
design process so that adequate and accurate information can be developed for your review
and final approval. The result of this process is a set of buildable plans and specifications,
which accurately delineate your requirements, and defines the work of each of the various

trades involved.

We will utilize these documents to take competitive bids on all portions of the work and will
present you with a firm quote for the entire fit up.

We believe that the best method for us to participate in this project is to develop your
program information through a two-stage design process that results in a buildable set of
contract drawings. Specifically, we propose the following services:

PHASE I:

Prepare contract documents based on preliminary drawings, to be adequate for bidding and
permit, and to include the following:

Page 2 of 5
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Pre-construction Services

Design Management

Architectural floor plan, elevations, sections and details for patio area with adequate
information to allow project to be bid and constructed. To include finish and door
schedules, general notes and specifications. Provide floor plan and required details for
large office including demolition/relocation as required.

Detailed foundation drawings. If a soils investigation is required, it shall be provided
by the owner.

Structural framing information and performance specifications as required for bidding.
Prepare scope electrical, plumbing, and H.V.A.C. plans.

Prepare outlined specifications for all phases of the work.

Procurement
After the plans have been approved, we will take competitive bids on all phases of the

work. We will submit a firm price on the project to the Down Syndrome of Louisville
representative after reviewing all subcontractors’ bids.

The cost for Phase Il  $11,900.00

PHASE ii:

Assuming the design solution and cost are acceptable, you would authorize us to proceed with
canstruction on an acceptable contract basis.

A.

Construction Management Services

e Conduct a pre-construction meeting prior to the start of the project. Introduce
team members, administrator contracts, construction plan and protocol.

e Development plan submittal to proper agencies for permitting

¢ Daily on-site coordination and supervision of trade contractors

e Implementation and monitoring of safety programs.

e Produce daily job logs throughout the project.

¢ Continuous pro-active quality control and performance measurement

e Process shop drawings, submittals, and request for clarifications

e Conduct coordination and review meetings on a weekly and bi-weekly basis

e Productivity and schedule control

e  Clarification of payment requests

e Tax exempt benefit — write all Owner P.0O.’s, track materials, review and approve
invoices.

e Start up and testing

¢ Owner familiarization — on site training

e Project close out — punch list, O&M manuals, warranties, final payments, lien
releases, warranties.

o labor cost/contract will be billed on a standard AIA format

Page 3 of 5
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The three-phase procedure outlined above offers the Down Syndrome of Louisville the
following benefits:

1.
2.
3.

»n

Limited outlay of capital through the planning stages.

Necessary cost information on the earliest possible stage in your building schedule.
Your obligation to us, and our responsibility to you, is progressional and not all-
inclusive.

Your time deviated from normal business is held to a minimum.

The benefit of our extensive design, construction experience and knowledge.

The inherent economies of construction management, systems construction concepts
and the competitive bidding process.

There will be no separate fee for the Phase | design of the project when a suitable construction
contract with Lichtefeld, Inc. is executed. However, if a suitable construction contract with
Lichtefeld, Inc. cannot be resolved, the cost of design services is due thirty (30) days after the
plans have been submitted.

With the acceptance of this letter, we will proceed with Phase |, which will allow us to produce
a construction set of plans which will allow us to give you a firm contract price on your
renovation that will meet your needs and requirements. It will take approximately one to two
weeks to complete the set of plans for Phase I

Sincerely,

Mark Lichtefeld
Project Manager

Page 4 of 5
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SB HOME

5510-110 FERN VALLEY ROAD; LOUISVILLE, KY 40228 502-384-7585
WWW.SBHOMERENGVATIONS.COM

Proposal For:

Down Syndrome of Louisville
5001 S. Hurstbourne Parkway
Louisville, KY 40291

1/19/16

Patio Enclosure:

The following cost and detail for the patio enclosure per your requested detail.
The existing patio will be converted into 2 classrooms using equal space. Existing hall to be extended for
access to the new classrooms.

Construction to consist of:

e Demo and removal of existing ceiling

e Resurfacing existing patio / new concrete pad

¢  Wood framed walls to match existing wall thickness

e Electric and lighting

e HVAC

‘e Sprinkler heads off existing system

¢ Phone, data and security for exterior relocation

* Exterior windows to match / exterior doors to be relocated

e Brick'to match existing

e Insulation { spry"ay foam walls and fiberglass batts for ceiling )
. DrﬁWan . B .
¢ Paint

e Interior doors and hardware

¢ Flooring and rubber base ( VCT flooring to match as close as possible )
e Drop ceilings to match

e Finial cleaning

e Landscape touch up

Cost $ 89,000.00 - $96,000.00
The above cost are preliminary and will be adjusted after finial plan approvals.

Thank you for the opportunity
Brian McDonald

Steve Danzinger

SB Home Renovations LLC
502-384-7585



Pro Serve LLC
4507 Portico Court

Louisville, Ky 40299

Patio Enclosure for 2 New Classrooms, submitted to Down Syndrome of Louisville:

ProServe proposes to convert existing patio location into 2 new classroom. Existing hall to be extended
for access to the new classrooms. All permits and fees are included in the below budget. All final cost
will be determined after choices have been finalized. Total budget is subject to change if preliminary
scope changes.

Construction to consist of:

e Demo and removal of existing ceiling

¢ Resurfacing existing patio / new concrete pad

e  Wood framed walls to match existing wall thickness

e Electric and lighting (Different lighting selection will effect total budget)
e HVAC {(Mini Splits, Electric by others)

o Sprinkler heads off existing system (Existing contract)

e Phone, data and security for exterior relocation

e Exterior windows to match / exterior doors to be relocated

e Brick to match existing

e Insulation ( spray foam walls and fiberglass batts for ceiling )

e Drywall

e Paint

e Interior doors and hardware

¢ Flooring and rubber base ( VCT flooring to match as close as possible )
e Drop ceilings to match

e Final cleaning

e Owner Orientation

Cost $ 95,000.00 - $103,000.00
The above cost are preliminary and will be adjusted after final plan approvals.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you a quote on this project.

Sincerely,

Pro Serve LLC
817-1071
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P.0. Box 2508, Room 4010 In reply refer to:
Cincinnati O0OH 45201 Ma 20, 2013 LTR 6168C )
00034137
BopC: 7Tk

DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE INC
5001 S HURSTBOURMWE PKWY
LOUISVILLE KY 40291

Employver Identification Number:
Person to Contact: Vaida Singleton

Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to your Feb., 27, 2013, request for information

regarding wvour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that vou were recognized as exempt under
section 501(Ccl(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination

letter issued in May 1995,

Our records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 589(a) of the Code hecause vou are described in

section 5% (a)(2}.

Donors mway deduct contributions to vou as provided in sectien 170 of
the Code. Beguests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for yvour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and

2522 of the Code.

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for informatien regarding
filing requirements., Specifically, section 6033(j) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing dus date of the third return for organizations required to
file. We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt
status was revoked under section 6033(3j) aof the Code on our website

beginning in early 2011.
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DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE INC
50481 'S RURSTBOURNE PEWY
LOUISVILLE KY 4gz91

If yvou have any gusstions, please oall us st the telephone numbar
shown in the heading of this letter. B

. Bingerely ¥OUPSs oo

Richarg MoKpey, Department Manaser. .

Accounts Managegtent Operations




Down Syndrome of Louisville, Inc. 2016 Budget

Revenues
Business Income
Grants

Indiana Income
Grants-Restricted

Contributions-Unrestricted

Expenses
Adult Developmental Expenses

Administrative Expenses
Board Expenses
Business Expenses
Community Expenses
Early Childhood Expenses
Facilities Expenses
Indiana Expansion

Fund Raising Expenses

Grant Expenses

Adult Education (Life Long Leamning Center)
Behavior Services (Life Long Learning Center)

Medical Prof Education/Awaren

Total Qutreach Expenses

Publications

School Age Education/Enrichment

SE-Supportive Employment

Teen/Adult Program

1/25/2016 at 2:18 PM

$1,113,093
$527,854
$40,746
$5,000
$4,185

Total Revenues $1,690,878

$472,789
$69,097
$2,000
$97,054
$18,616
$161,562
$19,492
$70,356
$32,579
$48,459
$78,079
$253,407
$2,000
$21,235
$21,837
$128,555
$153,405

$39,456

Total Expenses $1,690,878

Net Income 30

Page: 1



Down Syndrome of Louisville, Inc.

Balance Sheet December 31, 2015 (Unaudited)

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash on Hand
Accounts Receivable
Grants Receivable
Other Receivables
DSL/DSE Transfer
Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment

Furniture and Fixtures

Equipment

Automobiles

Other Depreciable Property

Leasehold Improvements
Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Other
Total Property and Equipment

Other Assets
Total Other Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
FSA Payable

Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Capital

Beginning Balance Equity
Unrestricted Net Assets

Net Income
Total Capital

Total Liabilities & Capital

205,529.04
4,235.50
180,127.69
25,000.00
1,449.22

416,341.45
4,889.62
122,022.84
14,250.00
7,706.95
91,466.43
(94,562.00)
(26,657.00)

119,116.84

0.00

535,458.29
35,655.68
(307.76)

35,347.92

0.00

35,347.92
(29,970.32)
587,198.73
(57,118.04)

500,110.37

535 458.29




Form 990 l OMB No. 1545.0047
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4347 (a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
> Do not enter soclal security numbers en this form as jt may be made puhlic,

gigfnrglnﬁg\t_:eoéﬂeszﬁf; v > Information about Form 990 and s Instructions Is atvww.irs.gov/form9so, =
A _For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning » 2014, and ending ,
B Check if applicable: c B identifeatian number

Addresschange  [DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC.
Name change 5001 SQUTH HURSTBOURNE PARKWAY E mber
LOUISVILLE, KY 40291 502-495-5088

Initial return

Final retum/tesminated

G Gross receipts § 1,362,380,

Amended return

Application pending [ F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group retum for subordinates? Hyes E{ND
SAME AS C ABOVE At {}r.?‘l:‘l'l :g?ﬂl;dianﬂﬁ?(‘ggluidnes%cﬁons) Yes Ne
| Taxeremptstatus  [X]501(c}3) [ [501(e) ( )Y (insertno) [ Jasera))or | [s27
J__ Website: > HTTP://WRW.DOWNSYNDROMEOFLOUISVILLE. ORG H{(c) Group exemption number »
K Form of organization: LXI Corporation U Trust U Association U Other™ |L Year of formation: 1997 |M State of legal domicile: KY
Partihz Summary :

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: OUR MISSION IS _T0_IMPROVE THE LIVES
@ OF PERSONS WITH DOWN SYNDROME, AND THEIR FAMILIES, BY PROVIDING SUPPORT,
g INFORMATION, AND EDUCATION, AND BY ADVOCATING FOR THEIR RIGHTS AND CONCERNS; TO __ _
E ENABLE THE INVIDIDUAL TO REACH THEIR FULL POTENTIAL. __ _ — ——  —~—==-
% 2 Check this box » if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets,
S| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vine 18 oo 3 18
f.’, 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b).,..........0ovvnnnss 4 18
21 5 Total number of individuals employed in cafendar year 2014 (Part V, line2a)...........couvvenn.. .. 5 45
2| 6 Total number of volunisers (estimate if NBCESSAIY) . e\ttt et e i ia s s e e 6 425
&| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vil column (C), line 12, ..o oo 7a 12,910.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, I 34........oovreeeiseense 7h 11,910,
Prior Year Current Year
o 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, ine Th). ..o ooeee e 639,509, 542,332,
21 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL i@ 2g) . ... e 525,911, 807,138.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIIi, column (A, lines3, 4, and7d). . .....oviuei
& 111 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and 11€}......ov....... 2. 12,910,
12 Total revenue ~ add lines 8 through 17 (must equal Part VIli, column (A), line 12)..... 1,165,422, 1,362,380,
13 Granis and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column Ahtines 153} c.oioiiiiiin i
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part X, column (A, INE 4. v veeeeee
o 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A}, fines 5-10).. . .. 786, 385. 871,243.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line e e
8 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, colurnn (D), line 25)» 32,418, & SRR S
- 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, L1 20 ) S 441,472, 558,937.
18 Total expenses, Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 28)............. 1,227,857, 1,430,180,
1 12 Revenue less expenses, Subtract line 18 from ine 12......covvveen e ~62,435, -67,800.
35 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
ﬁn—g 20 Totalassels (Part X, N8 16). . ...\ vivuieiis et esa e 655, 582, 592,922,
;-g 21 Total liabilities (Part X, ne 26). . .....0oiii e 30,554, 35,694,
“i| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from ine 20 ...\ ovv'oooen 625, 028. 557,228,

B = NN EEY

p LS
Sign Sighature of officer, . — (P v Date
Here » e ) # %o{p “F eSS De™

Type or print name and bte.

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature . Date Cheek U
Paid SUSAN PIKE, CPA Span LA G4 | ‘/ iufyS  |seremporn
Preparer |Fim'sneme > KING + COMPANY, CPA'S
Use Only |Fimsaddress > 3400 DUTCHMANS LANE Firm's EIN >
LOUISVILLE, KY 40205 Phoneno. (502} 459-5000
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see NSIrUCkionNs). .. ..ouu e B(J Yes LI No
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEADI13L 05/28/14 Form 990 (2014)

Under penalties of perjury, | déclarethat | -examih&%gﬂ‘\is teturn, including accompanying schedules and statemenls, and fo the best of my knowledge and belief, It is true, comrect, and
complete, Declaration of eparer (Qfer E;Wn all information of which preparer has any knowledge.




Form 990 (2014) DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC. _ Page 2
iBaElIE Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part . ... oo D
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

Form 890 or 990-EZ7. ... .ot [ ves No
)i "Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O,
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?.. .. D Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's rogram service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

43 (Code: ) Expenses $ 1,168,693, including grants of & } (Revenue 5 )

_.._...._-........__....._._-..____._...____._._......‘_._._........__._.....__...______....__n_____.__._____u.__""“~.__

4 d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.) )
(Expenses  § including grants of & ) (Revenue $ ),
4 e Total program service expenses » 1,168,693,
BAA TEEAGIOZL 05/28014 Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014) DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC. -_@

b

RartIVaE Checklist of Required Schedules

o
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or 4947(2)(1) (other than a private foundation)?f ‘Yes, " complete
Schedule A, ..o L L T e 1 X
Is the organization required {o complete Schequle B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?. ..................... 2 X
Did the organization engage in direct or Indirect Bolitical campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? I Yes," complete Schedule C, Part 1........ ... .. ou. oo RS 3 X
4 Section SOT(CXS%organizationsDid the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
In effect during the fax year? If 'Yes,' compiete Schedule A L A 4 X
§ s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(0)(5%, or 501&;:)(6) erganization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197/f *Yes, ' complete Schedule C, Part il .. . ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
}g ptrcI)vide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts In such funds or accounts?f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, s X
BILE e T
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic fand areas, or historic structures? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part I, ..., ... .. .. . ... ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets?f ‘Yes,’
complete Schedule D, Partlll. ... .. e T 8 X

9 Did the organlzation report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV, ..........0. ... 0. ... 0 e

10 Did the arganization, directly or through a related or anization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If ‘Yes, ' complete Schedule DoPart Vi o

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.

a Did the or}ganization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 107f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule

Do Part V..o T T e e
b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of Its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... .00 . . 0 i 1b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its fotal
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If ‘'Yes, ' complete Schedule D,oPart VIl ..o 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX. ... ... 0.ie e TEPOTEE 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25%If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X.. .. ... Tle X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7f *Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X. . ... 11f X
12a Did the or%anization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?f 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts X1, and XIL ... 0 e et [T e 12al X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax yeardr 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xf and Xil is optionial ........ ....... 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)Y(iYPIF 'Yes,  complete Schedule £ ..........cco.ivuun . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employess, or agents outside of the United States?. . .................o ..., T4a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United Stales, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule FoPartstand V.. oo T 14b X
15 Did the organjzation report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts ltand 1V........ ... ... oo 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuais? If 'Yes, complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV........ ... . o2 16 &
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part (X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule G, Part l(see instructions) ..........0 oo oo iiennn i, 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part will,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part il .. ... ... S 18 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income frorﬁ gaming activities on Part VIl line 9a7f ‘Yes,'
complete Sehedule G, Part Ilf.......... 0 o T 19 X
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities?/f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule H.................. oo, 20 X
b If "Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?............. ... 20b

BAA TEEAO103L 05/28/14 Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC. _-_Ege_tx

iRartIVE Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or oiher assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part 1X, column (A), line 1?/f 'Yes,* complete Schedule I, Parts tand i, .. ................... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance fo or for domestic individuals on Part |X,
column (A), line 22 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1'and Ml .. ... oo ceer e s eaeii 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes’ to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees?if ‘Yes,' complete
Sehedule J.....oo e e T 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandin principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was Issued after December 31, 20027if 'Yes, ' answer iines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. [N, ‘G0 10 1€ 258, ... vasstssesesee s OGS0 AT 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?................. 24h
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
BNy 1@X-8XEMPT DONGS? . ... e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringthe year?................. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(cX4), and 501(cX29) organizationsDid the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year?/f 'Yes, ' complete Schedute L, Partl........................... 25a X
b |s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ3f ‘Yes,’ complete
Schedule L, Part L. ... ... TR 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
It Yes', complete Schedute L, Part [l ... .. 0 0 0 it ee I 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, irustee, key employee, substantial
confributor or employse thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part Il ... ... ..o

28 Was the organization a part%/ to a business fransaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions);

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV..................
b+ A family member of a current or former officer, dirsctor, trustee, or key employee?!f ‘Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part IV. ... s 28b X
€ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part 1V.. .. ................ ... ... 28¢ X
28 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions?/r Yes,' compiete Schedule M .............. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes,' complete Schedule M. .. ... ouuroeeen s E 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?/f 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part |....... 31 X
32 Did the or%;anization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?r 'Yes, ' complete
Schedule N, Part Il ... e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes," complete Schedule R, Part L., ... ....... o eeesereen i 33 X
34 Was ihe organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part If, Iff, or 1V,
and Part Vo lIne 1o T T e 34| X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 5122 ..., 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 353, did the organization receive an payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlied
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?/r ‘Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V., line 2.............c.coo'viiil, 35h
36 Section 501(cX3) organizations Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, 1€ 2. 1. ... 0 oo ie e oo 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of Hs activilies thraugh an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes?/f 'Yes, complete Schedule R, Part VI...0.................. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule Q. ... ... o\ ceeveeee s 38 X
BAA Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

{REEEVE| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart V.. ... ., e .,
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -G- if not applicable.............. 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in fine 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable.........., 1h
< Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for repertable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) wiNAINgs fo Prize WINNEIST.. 1. 0 it iannsii et 60T GAMING
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. .. .. 2a

b If at least ons is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, youmay be required tee-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business grass Income of $1,000 or more during the year?.......................
b If 'Yes" has it filed a Form 990-T for this year¥if Wo' io fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0. . . ... .. . o i

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign colntry (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account}?.........

bif 'Yes," enter the name of the forsign country:»
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. (FBAR)
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?. ..................
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a parly to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?,...........
¢ If Yes," to line 5z or 5b, did the organization fils Form 8886-T2.................c....ouuuiii

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the arganization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable COMHBUNONST, ... .. ... ..\ .000.ssrs 6a X

b If 'Yes,' did the organizaﬁon include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
nottax deductible?. ... L s T A e

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made parlly as a coniribution and partly for goods and
4

services provided 1o the Payore. ... e e A
b If "Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the geods or services provided? . ..., ...... ... ...,
c jQid thg org?anization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal properly for which it was required to file X
O B2BEZ et e e T T
dif 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the Year ... .......ooonnrooono . . | 74| e
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contrast?
f Did the organization, during the ysar, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a perscnal benefit contract?............. X
g If the organization raceived a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
S TBQUITBAT. .. e i e 79
h if the arganization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form1098-Co.......oooo L L e e 7h|
8 Sponsoring organizations mairtaining donor advised fundsDid a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring B El:
organization have excess business holdings at any time during the ¥ear? .. ... oo e 8

2 Sponsoting organizations maintaining denor advised funds.

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vilbiine 12 ... oo,
b Gross receipts, included on Form 890, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities, . , . . 10h
11 Section 501(cX12) organizationsEnter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ................ooeens oo 1a
b Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts dus or paid to other sources
against amounts due ar received rom them.). .. ..o viiisir et 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt chatitable trustsls the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412..............
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year....... [ 12 b]
13 Section 501(cX29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization ficensed to issue qualified health ptansin more than cne state?................ .. .oooiiiinl.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in

which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health Plans......ovvi e, 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand. . ...............o.oiieeon oo 13¢ Lo
143 Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?. . ........ .. ... ... 14a X
bt *Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments?/f ‘No," provide an explanation in Schedule O................ 14b

BAA TEEAQIO5L 05/28/14 Form 930 (2014)



Form 980 (2014) DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC. Page 6

{RaVE Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response fo Jines 2 t Mand for
a ‘No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V.. oot e
Section A. Governing Body and Management

TaEnter the number of vating members of the governing body at the end of the tax year...... Ta
if there are material differences in voling rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar’ commitiee, explain in Schedule O,

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . ..., b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other :
officer, director, frUstee, or Ky emPIoYeET ... . i i e e e e e X

X

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a managsment company or other person?. .. .....coovveevunn.. 3

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?............. 5
6 Did the organization have members or S10CKNOIEIS?. 1 .ottt et ettt e e e e e e e e 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to efect or appoint one or more

members of the goVermINg BOTY T, ..ottt e e e e 7a X

b Are any gavernance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governiNg BOaYT . ... it iyttt e ettt e e e e, 7hb

8 chid fth]cla organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
e following: i

& The QoVermiNg DOUY . e 8a
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing Body?. . .. ovvrerir et e e 8h
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? /f Yes, ' provide the names and addresses in Schedule Q. ........coo'eeeeireunnnrii, 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code. )

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. SEE SCHEDULE O
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy?iF INO, GO 10 i@ 13. ..o

b YVere cf)l{fige;s, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
Lo o -

< Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy?f ‘Yes,* describe in
Schedule O Row Bhis WaS dOME. ... ... . i i e e e e
13 Did the organization have a written whistlebloWer DONCY T, .o vie i i e et e e e e e
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction POCYZ. ... vvr it e it e,
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persens include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or fop management official .. .. .vv'ere v rr oo
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. . .SEE. .SCHEDULE . O c.oovvviiiiiiii e 15bf X
If "Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). s
162 Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUring the Year? . ..o e e

b If "Yes,' did the organization follow a wriiten policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to SUCh BITangementST .. ..o .o oo et et
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filec™ KY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c}{3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website D Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
12 Deseribe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year, SEE SCHEDULE 0O
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person wha possesses the organization's books and recordsy»
DIANA MERZWEILER 5001 SOUTH HURSTBOURNE PARKWAY LOUISVILLE KY 40291 502-495-5088
BAA TEEAOIC6L 11/13/14 Form 950 (2014)




Form 990 (20149 DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC. Page 7
iPaItVIIE| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trusiees, Key Employees, Highest Compen , and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI .......oooe D
Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this tabie for all persons required to be listed. Report compensalion for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year,
¢ List all of the organization'scurrent officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization'scurrent key employees, If any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’

* List the organization's fivecurrent highest compensated employses (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Sox 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and anyrelated organizations,

¢ List all of the organization'sformer officers, key employess, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,

¢ List all of the organization’sformer directors or trusteesthat received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
@ (B) | bron cme v, artess eveon ©) ©) ®
Name and Title Average is both an officer and a Reportable Reportable Estirated
hsg:s _ :lfectarlht:tee) — cmpgpgs:%gﬁfg%m rgloar?g?&s:hop from a.n:lournt of auﬁelr
,f'%‘egls’y ; é‘ § :—% ‘?‘; § g § (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-271092-MISC) orggnmi %’2};
;I?tggr g ?_’ g € 'ﬂal ‘c‘(g % @ o?v_.r}lan‘i‘:aaﬁons
AEERHE
afow ol <« @
AR
_0_JIM MCDONNELL _ _ 2.
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0 0
2 SUSAN HUNT HOVEKAMP __ ___ _ 2
VICE PRESIDENT 0 X X 0. 0 0
S8 SCOTT TOURO _ _ ~2
TREASURER 0 X X 0. 0 0
&) JANET GRAESER _ ___________ -2
SECRETARY 0 X X 0 0 0
_©) GREG COOMES _ __ __ __ ______ | 2
DIRECTOR 0 X 0 0. 0
~&) DAVID SHANE MASON __ ______ -5
DIRECTOR 1] X 0 0. 0
- NANCY MEIERS _ __ ________ _3
DIRECTOR 0 X 0 0. G
-{& THOMAS NICHOLAS _____ ______ _2
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
& TONYA SHOWN ___ 3
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
(O_ANN STEINER 3
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
01 JRMES WESLEY SUBLETT ___ _ _ _ | -0
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
02 PAM TAVIOR ] _2
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
U3_FRANK TEXAS 5
DIRECTOR 0 P4 0. 0 a.
04 RIMBERLY KRUER ] -2
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0

BAA TEEADIOTL 02/27/14 Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC. Page 8
FREEEVIIE Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Comp ees (continued)

B} ©
(A) A}\:erage lSdc: not,chgc?(smpe‘ Ehba n ﬂ‘clme () ®) (F)
Name and fitle gz't: °?%‘é;na;§sap§€?:3‘;?w§5wz? comg::;rgi:ﬂ?ﬁom cum;z:rfgfiﬂ;iefrpm amEjg;n:ft:liher
o (B 2TRIF B a2 orarmeg | “hcdegnaton | coporsaten
hours™ 1o, % Z F—_;"R 2 B S § ) o MG or;gr?zat?on
for I3 E 28 E&ls and related
related |9 £ & 28 ol organizations
organiza |§ 2 = |® 8
b | Bl=| |8 F
dotted g & 3
line) o %:_
Q.|
0% STACI FLISPART -5 _
DIRECTOR 0 |X 0. 0. 0.
(19 EMILY JOHNSON M.D., ~_ | 2
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0.
»_BILL RUSSELL | _2
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. C
(%_DIANA MERZWEILER ___ | _40_
EXECUTIVE DIREC 0 X 63,024, 0. 0.
a e __] ——
ey ] ——
ey ] ———
e . ————
e e
e, ] o
@) ] ——

ThSubtotal ..., T > 63,024, 0, 0.
¢ Total frem continuation sheets to Part VH, SectionA....................... » 0. 0. 0.
dTotal(add lines Tband 1€}, ... vt e e e e, > 63,024, 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those fisted above} who received more than $100,000 of reportabte compensation

from the organization ™ 0

3 Didthe organization list anyformer officer, director, or trustee, key emplayee, or highest compensated employee
on line Ta? If "Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual .. .. ....,.... . . . .

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the orgzniz;tion and related organizations greater than $150,0007If 'Yes’ complete Schedule J for
SUCh INAIVIGUAL ... .. .o e

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule J for such PEISOMN. v v is i iacuninniins

Section B. Independent Contractors
T Compiete this table for your five hignest compensated independent contractors thaf received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

A B ) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent centractors (fncluding but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization * 0 b e
BAA TEEAGI08L 03/09/15 Form 990 (2014)




Form 980 (2014)

Y

: 1'5 —Federéie-d campaigns....... ?-:;

DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

EV“P Statement of Revenue
A
Check if Schedule O contains a response o

=

<t i 3 R 5

o R T s

r note 1o any line in this Part VIII ..

o (A)
5 5 Total revenue

b Membership dues...,........ b

¢ Fundraising events.........., 1c

d Related organizations ... .. .. 1d

e Government grants (contributions). . . . le

f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts no! included above. . . 1f

542,332

g Noncash contributions included in lines Ta-1%: &
h Total. Add lines 1a-1f.................

38,556. =
>

Program Service Revenue [ £

.............. 542,332

. T
Business Code s

434,431,

revenue
T

)

Related or

exempt
function

i

©

Unrefated
business
revenue

e

R R R
5

)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections

512-514

-

Bl

5 0

ey

175,175,

75,391.

61,286.

49,880,

f All other program service revenue . .,

WKS 10,875.

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f. . ...... e

e > 807,138, 5=

Cther Revenue

3 Invesiment income (including dividends
other similar amounts)....... Cieaian

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt
5 Royalties.......cooviiviniiienai.

, interest and

bond proceeds..»

() Real

(ii) Personal

6a Grossrents,........ L 12,9190,

b Less: rental expenses

¢ Rental income or {Joss). . .. 12,910.

d Net rental income or {loss)............

7 a Gross amount from sales of (i} Securilies

assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses, .. .. ..

¢ Gain or (loss)........

d Netgainor loss)............... e

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including.. §
of contributions reported on line Tc).

See Part 1V, line 18............. ... a
b Less: direct expenses.............. b

¢ Net income or (Joss) from fundraising e

9 a Gross income from gaming activities.

SeePart IV, line19,............... a
b Less: direct expenses.............. b|
¢ Net income or (loss) from gatming activities
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances.................... a
b Less: cost of goods sold............ b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

vents.........

Miscelianeous Revenue

Business Code

.............. »[ 1,362,380.

BAA

TEEADI09L 111314




Form 990 (2014)

ﬁ

DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

RRHEIXEE Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c}(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All o

ther organizations must complete column (A).

Check i Schedule O contains a response or note to any line

inthisPart IX......... ... X

Do

notinclude amounts reported on lines

6b, 7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part Viil,

(A)
Total expenses

®)

Program service

expenses

1

10
n

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments,
See Part IV, line 21,.......0..............
CGrants and cther assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22,...........
Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, forelgn goverrments, and for-
eign individuals, Ses Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members.....,......
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees...............
Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f) (1)) and persons described

in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Other salaries andwages. .. ...............

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions). ...................

Other empioyee benefits .. ... e

Payrolltaxes........coooviii i,

Fees for services (non-employees):
aManagement............ ... ...

...................

¢ Professional fundraising services, See Part IV, fine 17, . .
f Investment management fees..............

g Other, (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% of fine 25, column

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25
26

(A} amaunt, fist line 11g expenses on Schedulz 0. . . . .
Advertising and promotion.................

Office expenses...........oovveininn.,
Information technology....................
Rovalties.........ooiviiiie
OCCUPANGY. . vt ve e e
Travel oo

Payments of travel or entertainment
sxpenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. .. .........................

Conferences, conventions, and meetings. ...
Interest. ... i

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . .

Insurance. . ........oc e
Other expenses, ltemize expenses not

in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A} amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O).................

63,024,

18,507,

©

Management and
general expenses
3 AT s;;f; v

)

Fundraising
expenses

0

0

147,053,

638,174,

21,392,

61,166.

48,245,

11,304,

1,617.

30,506.

4,679,

4,679,

346.

346.

18,984.

15,187,

3,797,

5,892,

26,657..

R S
. . o (e s3]
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses S ;

i

23,522,

119,624,

68,338.

68,338,

48,848,

35,081.

3.767.

35,198,

39,198,

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. . , .

Joint costs.Complete this line anly if

the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campalgn and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). ... vvvrvnnn

172,343.

144,207.

21,878.

1,430,180,

1,168,693,

229,069,

BAA

TEEAOTIOL 05/28/14

Form 980 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC. Page 11
iPatEXe| Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any [INe in this Part X. ..o er e eeeees e D
(A ®B
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash — non-interest-bearing ... ... .oivvcori it e 213,870.] 1 232,337.
2 Savings and temporary cash INVESIMENTS ..o 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, Net. ... ..o 317,565.] 3 201, 858.
4 Accounts receivable, Mot . ... ivu i e 2,616, 4 4,688,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, ‘ 1 . D

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees., Complete
Part li ofSc)rqeduII)e E .......... g RPN p .......... p y ......... p ..........

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under Ty
section 4938(7)(1)), persons described in section 49 8(0)(3)88), and contributing i
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(S} voluntary employees'E: -
beneficlary organizations {see instructions). Complete Part If of Schedule L. .. ..
& 7 Notesand loans receivable, Net. .. ...t e
% 8 Inventories for sale 0T USE .. .uiuvive et eerens e i e
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred CREIS. o vt e e s
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis. :
Complete Part VI of Schedule D................... 10a 239,889, [ :
b Less: accumulated depreciation................... i0h 121,219. 121,438.] 10¢ 118,670,
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. . ........coovier e ieeinsien s 11
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11.....ooer v, 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 1% . oo vovnrnreinrn . 13
14 Intangible assets. ... oui 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 ... it i eee e 2.115 1.
16 Total assets,Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal ne34)..........cocvveenen... 655, 582,116 592,922,
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses. ... ...........00eeiniersserinin., 30,554.|17 35,694.
T8 Grants payable ..o ..ot e
19 Deferred revemUB oo it et e e e
20 Tax-exempt bornd Habilities. .. o oovv vt i
‘3. 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule ... . ......
&=/ 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
a key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
E Complete Part Il of Schiedule L. ... o e e e
‘| 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .. ................
25 Ofther liabilities (including federal income tax, anables fo related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on fines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D.
26 Total liabillties.Add lines 17 trough 25.. ... i i, 30,554. 35,694,
” Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here~ and complete  [EEimmian e = msi - %:,g
3 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. 2 = s
E| 27 Unrestricted netassets.......ooouiiiiii i 528,028.| 27 464,228.
g 28 Temporarily restricted net @sselts. .ovuvve v vt e 97,000.}28 93,000.
o | 29 Permanently restricted netassets .......... oo
5 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check herer D
t and complete lines 30 through 34.
.g 30 Capital stock or frust principal, or current funds. . ..oovee v vrerenennnnns,
2.1 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund.................
-2. 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. ... ........
‘Z&I 33 Total net assets of fuNd balanees. . ... ...vveterer e e 625,028.| 33 557,228.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. .. .............ooooviiveeirr i, 655,582,134 592,922.
BAA Form 990 (2014)

TEEAORIL  05/28/14



Form 990 (2014) DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC. B e

i2arEXlE Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XL ... ..o oo 0o e e H
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VUL, column (A), iNe 12). ... o e iir e e e 1 1,362, 380.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part [X, column (&), ine 25). ... vt e e e 2 1,430,180.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fram line 1. ...t e e 3 -67,800.
4 Net assets or fund balances at baginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column () P 4 625, 028.
§ Net unrealized gains (Josses) 0N INVESIMENTS, ..o u v s et e et e v 5
€ Donated services and use of faCIHEs. ...ttt e e e e 6
7 VSNt BX DSOS . ittt e e e 7
8 Prior period adfUstments ... ... L 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)...ou v et 9 0.
10 Net asseis or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 fhwough 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
e 10 557,228.

iRan

.................................................

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.

If "Yes,’ check a box below o indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConso!idated hasis DBoth consclidated and separate basis

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financiat statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsoridated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
¢ If 'Yes' to line 2Za or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?, .. .....................
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to underge an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Clrctlar A= 1332, .. ...t it e e et e s e e e e e e e e
‘b It Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why In Scheduie O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. . ..vvvvevvrnnnorrennn. .. 3b
Form 990 (2014)

BAA
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Public Charity Status and Public Support [ omB No. 15450047
SCHEDULE A . e . - .
Complete if the organization is a seclion 501(cX3) organization or a section
(Form 930 or 990-E2) ) 4947(aX1) nonexempt chargia)g!e trust,
> Attach to Form 950 or Form 920-EZ.

Department of the Treasury * Information about Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is
Internal Revenue $ervice at www.irs.gov/form996,

Name of the organlzation

DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

i Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) S
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
A chureh, convention of churches, or association of churches described insection T70(LXTIXAXI).

A school described In section 170(b)1)XAXii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described insection T70(LXTXANM ).

A medical research crganization operated in canjunction with a hospital described lrsection T70(bXTXAXiH) Enter the hospital's

name, city, and state: _
I:] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described isection
170(bX1XAXiv). (Complete Part I1.)
j A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described insection T70(BXT1XAXV).
XI An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the generat public described
in section 170(bXTXAXvi). (Complete Part 11.)
A community trust described insection T70(bX1XAXvi). (Complete Part 1)
D An organization that normally receives: g?) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions— subject to certain exceptions, and {2) ne more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable’income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after

June 30, 1975. See section 508(a)2). (Complete Part ll),)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety, Sessection 509(aX4).

1 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described insection 509(a)X1) or section: 509(aX2). See section 502(aX3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the fype of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 111, and 11g.

a Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported arganization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organizationYou must
complete Patt IV, Seclions A and B.

b D Type IL A supporting organization supervised or controtted in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that contro} or manage the supported organization(s)You

must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s} (see instructions), You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type Il non-functionally integrated.A supporting organization operated In connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
funclionally integrated. The organization generally must salisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B, and Part V.,

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that Is a Type |, Type I, Type lil functionally
integrated, or Type Il} non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations..........ooveverniernninnnn, e e e e e e, :}

g Provide the following information about the supported organization{s).

H oW N =

0w ™ ~N @ o,

() Name of supported (i) EIN (iii} Type of organization (v} Is the (7} Amount of monetary (i) Amaount of other
organization (described on lines 1.9 organization listed support {see instsuctions) support (see instructions}
above or IRC section inyour governing
(see instruclions)) document?
Yes No

A

(8)

©

&)

(E)

Total AR :

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC. d_____ﬁa_gg
IBEEGIIE Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(v) and 170(b)(1)(A)vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginningyin),( y (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c)2012 (d)2013 () 2014 () Total

1 Gifts, granls, contributions, and
membership fees received, (Do not
Include any ‘unusual grants.’). ... . .. 375,144.(1,029,813. 703,607, 610,082, 503,776.] 3,222,422.

2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf................. 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the

organization without charge. . .. 0.
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3.. .. 375,144.11,029,813 703,607. 610,082, 503,776, 3,222,422,
5 The portion of total L GEr e e ol
confributions by each person > s e L
{other than a governmental : i i ; IS =
unit or publicly supported Sl Tk S :
organization} included on line 1 > i
that exceeds 2% of the amount G
shown on line 11, column (f). .. B 0.
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 nat
fromlined................... o i 3,222,422,
Section B, Total Support
I?:;;?Rgiar:‘gyiex%r ,_(or fiscal year {ay2010 (b)2011 (c)2012 (d) 2013 (e} 2014 () Total
7 Amounts fromfined.......... 375,144.11,029,813, 703, 607. 610,082. 503,776.] 3,222,422,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments recelved
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources............... 0.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon......oeiiiiiiial 0.

10 Cther income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capite/l assets (Explain in

PartViy.....oooooiiiiioinot.
11 Total sugiagort. Add lines 7 25
through 10......ooeein il 5 e . > ] i EE
12 Gross receipts from related activities, ete (se8 INSITUCHONS). . ... oo vttt e e eciirieeeeeerennns
13 Firstfive years, If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box andstop here................. oo, e e e e e e e e e e e > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2014 {line 6, column (f) divided by fine 11, columin () e eir e eeennnnss 14 100.00%
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schadule A, Part 1, ine 14 . c.ooe it e e, 15 100.00 %

16a 33-1/3% support test— 2074. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly SUPPOrted OrganiZatIon. . ... v 'ttt i e et et nie e teserneseanenses g

b 33-1/8% support test— 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly SUPported organization . ..v.ov.'vee et e e et ere e, > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test— 2014.1f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box andstop here, Explain in Part VI hiow
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, The organization qualifies as a publicly supparted organization. ......... b D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test 2013. 17 the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, 16b, or 173, and line 15 is 10%

or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box andstop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' fest. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ,............ >
18 Private foundation.if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. ... ™
BAA Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014  DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUTISVILLE, INC. _ Page 3

IRAHIIE Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Camplete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I\, If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1) :

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning In)» (a)2010 (b) 2011 (¢)2012 (d) 2013 (e)2014 (f) Total
Gifts, grants, coniributions
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any ‘unusual granis.)........
2 Gross receipts from admis-
slons, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facifities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose..........
3 Gross recaipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf. ...................
5§ The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .

6 Total. Add fines 1 through 5. ..

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons..........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyean.................

cAddlines7aand 7b..........

8 Public support (Subtract line [l
7c from [inPgG.).(. ............ iz R =

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in}> (2)2010 (b)2011 (c}2012 (d) 2013 (e)2014 (f) Total
9 Amounis romline6.........

10 a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from
similar sources. . ... ... ... ...,

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975..

cAdd lines 10aand 10h......,

11 Net income from unrefated business
activities nol included in fine 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon, .. ....... ...,

12 Other income, Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartVIY ..o

13 Total support, (Add lines 9,
10c, Tand 12)..............

14 First five years.if the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this DOX aNASIOR NErE. . . o v\ttt s i iiiaeeaeineass s caies st > !_]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (7 divided by fine 13, column (D). ov v e eeinnnnnnn .. 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part I, ine 35.........o0ouivreeee e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for2014 (line 10¢, column {f) divided by line 13, column (D). ................... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from2013 Schedule A, Part B, line 17, .o e 18 2
18a 33-1/3% support tests— 2014. |f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box andstop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............ > D
b 33-1/3% support tests— 2013, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ling 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box ancstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . ... >
20 Private foundation.If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19D, check this box and see instructions. .. ... ....... > H

BAA TEEAD403L  07/17/14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC. B e

i Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part . If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections
A and B, If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections Aand C, If you checked 11¢ of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Qrganizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing documents?
If ‘No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by ctass or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, eXpIAIT. . ... .......c.ourirserssirirann

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
508(=)(1) or (27 If "Yes,' explain inPart VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section B09(a)(1) 08 (2)... ...yttt e e

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (B)YAf 'Yes,’ answer (b)
aNd () DBIOE .. ... e .

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 50t(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfled the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)?/f ‘Yes, ’ describe in Part Vi when 2nd how the organization

made the delermiinaltion ... ... . T

< Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)}(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain inPart VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure sUch USe. ... .orrvrenrn. .

4 a Was any supparted organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization’)#f 'Yes' and
if you checked 11a or 11b in Part |, answer () and (€) BRIOW. . ... ..o s s e i e e

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If "Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such conirol and discretion despite being controfled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations, .................ess e

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)7/F 'Yes,' explain inPart VI what conirols the organization used to ensure that
alt support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B} purposes. ..............

5 a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year?/f 'Yes,' answer (b)
and (c) below (if epplicable). Also, provide detail inPart Vi, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ii} the reasons for each suck action, (i) the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by

5

amendment to the organizing doCUMENE). .. ... .. .. e e et e a
b Type | or Type Il only.Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the %%

organization’s organizing doCUMBIIEZ . ...\t is ot e e iiattseeesseeie s e ee e 5b
¢ Substitutions only.Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?. .................... E-
S BTitn

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of |
the filing organization's supported organizations?if 'Yes, ' provide detail INPart V... .. \..vee oo

7 Did the organization praovide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in [RC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent controlied entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If Yes, ' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990; ...............................

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 73 'Yes,'
complete Part [ of Schedule L (FOIM 990). . .. ... u i ou i e e e

9 a Was the organization controtled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(=)(1) or (2))7
If "Yes, ' provide detail INPAIVE. . ... i it e T

b Bid one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? /f 'Yes, ' provide detail inPart VI, ... .. ............ . . 0

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest?!f 'Yes, ' provide detail inPart Vil .. ...................

10a Was ihe organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f) (regarding
certain }%p: /Il supporting organizations, and all Type |l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)?r 'Yes,'
answer Blow. . e O

b Did the organization, have any excess business holdings in the tax year?(Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine e e
whether the arganization had excess business ROIINGS.). ... oo oe e T 10b

BAA TEEADA0AL  07/17/14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2014 DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC. I X

fRartiVal| Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly confrols, either alone or together with persons described in (b} and (¢} below, the
governing body of a supporied organization? . ... . . e e e e

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (&) or (b) above?lf 'Yes' to a, b, or ¢, provide detail inPartVl.........
Section B, Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year?r 'No,’ describe In
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlied the organization's activities.

If the organization had more than one supporied organization, describe how the powers fo appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applled to such powers during the 1ax Year. . . . . . it i i et et e e et e ittty

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supporied organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting erganization?f 'Yes, " explain inPart Vi how providing such
benefft carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
SUPPOIING Organizalion . . .. ... ..oy et ettt esiiinee et inirons et hve s e et e e e re e

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

T Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year alse a majority of the directors or trustees k
of each of the erganization's supported organization(s)? If ‘No,’ describe in Part VI how controf or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s) ... ..

Section D, All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3} copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of nofification, to the extent not previously provided?.........

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i} serving on the governing hody of a supported arganization?y 'Wo,* explain inPart Vi how
the organization maimtained a close and contintious working refationship with the supported organization(s), ...........

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
volce in the organization's Investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all imes during the tax year? If 'Yes, ' describe in Part VI the rofe the organization's supported organizations played
SR = S

Section E. Type Hl Functionally-Integrated Suppotting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfly the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions):
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test.Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations.Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see Instructions),

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and () befow.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive?lf 'Yes, ' then in Part Vil identify those supported
organizations and explainhow these aclivities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization defermined that these activilies constituted
substantially @l OF I1s A0t VIS . . . .. ..o i et ettt e e e e

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of
the organization's supported organization{s} would have been engaged in?/f 'Yes,’ explain inPart VI the reasons for
the organization's position that fts supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
OFGanlZation's IMVOIVEIMBIIL | . . ... .t it ettt it e et ettt e e et e e e et et

3 Parent of Supported Organizations.Answer (@) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide delails InPatt VI, . ... . i i e

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? /f 'Yes, ' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. ................

BAA TEEAQ405L  07/18/14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014




Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2014 DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

1

:RattVAE Type Hl Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on November 20, 1970See instructions. All
other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ® gﬁiﬁﬁﬂég o
T Netshort-term capital Gain .. ..o oiin e e e 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions . .. ...v .y e 2
3 Cther gross income (see INSIructions). .. ..o vt ee s 3
4 AddInes T rougn 8. . .. it e e 4
5 Depreciation and depletion . .....ouv. v s i 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (8 INSHUCHONS) . v v . e e vee e e e e 6
7 Other expenses (s88 INstructionS) . .. v u v vt 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract fines 5, 6 and 7 from line B 8
Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ) Garpent vear

R AT T Tt

1 Aggregate fair market value of all hon-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short ol
tax year or assets held for part of year): e
a Average monthly valtie of SECUMES . ... vee e e, 1a
b Average monthly cash balances, ... ..ooviv et er e b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempi-Use assets.......overeernrnrnnnnnnsins, 1c
d Total (add fines 1a, 1b, and 1€) ... v ir vt vt oo - d|
e Discount claimed for blockage or other B = 2
factors (explain in detail inPart VD: e
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable 1o non-exempt-Use assets.................... 2
3 Sublracthine 2from line 1a. ...t 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
SBE INSHUCHIONS). .o 4
5 Net value of hon-exempt-use assets (sublract line 4 fromline 3).................. 5
6 Mutiply ine 5 by 035, . ...ttt i 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distribUlions . .........oo e cr e, 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount(add iNe 710 INE B). ..o v voreevnennn e 8
R 1O
Section C ~ Distributable Amount 2 Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column 12 S 1 k&
2 ENter B5% of BNe 1. . ittt e e e 2

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Saction B, line 8, Column A).,......... 3

4 Enter greater of lNe 2 0r NE 3 .. ..o vreeere s ees 4

5 Income tax imposed in Prior YBar . ..o e et 5

& Distributable Amount.Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency

temporary reduction (see INSIUCHONS) . .1\ v v vt et e,

~

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type |Il supporting organization
(see instructions).

BAA

TEEAQ406L 07/18714
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2014 DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC. - Page 7
/&% Type 1l Non-Functicnally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish eXempt PUIPOSES. .. .. ..t i ittt erisen s

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from ackiVily. .. ..o i o e e

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations......................
Amounts paid to ACqUIre BXemMPT-USE BSSEIS. . ...ttt e ittt ieteer ittt et et ear st e ar et aears
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required) ... cov oo iir e e e
Other distributions (describe inPart V). See instructions. ..ot cv e e i e e et
Total annual distributions, Add INes T HroUgh 6. ... ve ittt i i e et et et it raans

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive {provide details
N Part V. See INStUCHONS, . oo it et ir it e ittt es s e et et e e e e

9 Distributable amount for 2074 from Section C, e 6 ...t ittt et et e et e e e e et
10 Line 8 amount divided by Ling O amount. .. ... et i i e e e

RIN{O|U | S

. e . . . . i
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) _Excess Underdistributions Distributable
Distributions Pre-2014 Amount for 2014

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, INe 6............. SRS

2 Underdistributions, If any, for years prier to 2014 (reasonable
cause required — see inNsStructions) ..o cvvvr i i e :

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:
a = : HEls

b — o Aht : B3 5 4‘

c ;g, _“- 2 e by 3

eFrom2013. . .. .o il >
fTolaloflines3athrough e..........coveiiieiv i e,

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years .

h Applied to 2014 distributable amount............... ...l L
i Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)............... =
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and Sifrom 3f.................

4 Distributions for 2014 from Section D,

line 7: g

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years. ............covuuus &

b Applied to 2014 distributable amount............ ... ... .

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines4aand4db from 4. ......o.civevivenn
5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if any.

Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 {if amount greater than
z6ero, see IMsUCHONS). . ...ty e e 257

€ Remaining underdistributions for 2014, Subfract lines 3hand 4b 5
from line 1 {if amount greater than zero, see instructions)........ =

R
G 5

7

d Excess from2013...........c0vu it
eExcess from2014...................
BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC. Page 8

{BAREVIE| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b;
and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule B OMB No. 1545.0047

(Form 930, 950-EZ, Schedule of Contributors
2014

or 990-PF)
> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF
f th
It Revenuis Sorace”” | * Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E7, 990-PF) and it Instructions Is avww.rs.gov/form980.

Name of the organization mber
DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC, 1_

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-E7 [X501()¢ 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4847(=a)(1) nonexempt charitable trustnot treated as a private foundation
D 527 patitical organization

Form 890-PF D 501(c}(3) exempt private foundation
D4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust freated as a private foundation

DSDI (c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organlzation is covered by the General Ruleor a Special Rule

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Spectal Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

F or an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or mare {in money or
property} from any cne contributor, Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(0)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-E7 that met the 33-1/3% squort test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1}(A}(VD), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I, line 13, 163, or b, and that
received from any one confributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of ) $5,000 or @) 2% of the amount on ()
Form 990, Part Vill, line Th, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1, Complete Parts | and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c) (7%, (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one cantributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals, Compiete Parts |, il, and 1.

D For an organization described in section 501{(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for refigious, chariteble, etc., purposes, but rno such contributions totaled more than
$1,000, If this box is checked, enter here the total cantributions that were received during the year for amxciusively religious,
charitable, efc., purpose, Do not complete any of the parts unless theGeneral Rule applies to this organization becagse
it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, ste,, contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year. . .... b

Caution: An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF), but itmust answer 'No' on Part 1V, Jine 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part |, line 2, ta certify that it does not mest the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAé% OFIg; Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, S890EZ, Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E7Z, or 990-PF) (2014}
or 980-PF,

TEEAQ701L 1113714



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 1 of 2 of Part1

Name of organization nusnher
DOWN_SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC. !____

Tl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space is needed.

(@) ) c) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
1__ |DOWN SYNDROME EDUCATION FOUND ____ Person
T T T T T T T T T T T e T T T T S e e e e e e e Payroli D
15001 SQUTH HURSTBOURNE PARKWAY _ CHN 147,146.| Noncash [ |
LOVISVILIE, KY 40291 S P akions
b d
Nu(ni)ber Name, addrésg, and ZIP + 4 T(o(i)al Type of (So)ntribution
contributions
2__ |WHAS 11 CRUSADE FOR CHILDREN __ Person
IR R ikt Payroll D
520 WEST CHESTNUT STREET _________ | S ] 18,000.| Moncash [ ]
LOVISVILIE, KY 40202 __ ___ e o )
=) d
Nug?ber Name, addrésg, and ZIP + 4 Tsact)al Type of éox)'atribution
contributions
3__ |KOSAIR CHARITIES _ : Person
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e e e e e e Payroll D
P.0. BOX 37370 _ _ _ o] S 75,0001 Noncash []
LOUISVILIE, KY 40233 _____________ e e ot
’ b d
Nuﬁn)ber . Name, addrés;, and ZIP +4 Tg:t)a\l Type of c(ozxtribution
contributions
4__ |LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON CO METRO GOV____ Person
_________________ Payroll D
810 BARRETT AVE /#2 I 20,100. Noncash [}
LOVISVILLE, KY 40204-1782 e e s
h d
Nu(na1)|3er Name, addrésg, and ZIP + 4 Tg:t)al Type of éo?ﬂribution
contributions
5 _[ICAPENERGY LLC _ Person
R b e Payroll D
9231 CORPORATE CAMPUS DR. 1000 ___ . $______5,000.| Noncash []
LOVISVILLE, KY 40223 _ __________ o e e
d
Nu(rg)ber Name, addrgg, and ZIP +4 Tgct)al Type of éor)itribution
contributions
6 THE HAZEL & WALTFR T BALES FOUNDATI Person
R i Payroll D
1507 FOX RUN TRATL _ ___ S . ____5,000. Noncash []
JEFFERSONVILIE, IN 47130 __ _________ NSt S

BAA TEEAD702L 6711714 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-£Z, or 990-PF) (2014)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-FF) (2014)

Name of organization

DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC

Page 2 of 2 ofPart1

(=)

il mber
, .
iBALEIE] Contributors (see Instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space is needed.

Number

()
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

7__ [METRO UNITED WAY

(2)

©) o
Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person
Payroll D
$

e J® . ___5,000.| Noncash []

(Complete Part It for
noncash contributions.)

N

umber

8__ |KY_VOC _REHAB

© @@
Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person
Payroll D
$

______ 17,169.1 Noncash D

{Complete Part Il for

_____ nancash contributions.)
b (5}
Nu(rﬁ%oer Name, addrés;, and ZIP + 4 Tgct)al Type of c(ogatribution
contributions
9__ |OGLE FOUNDATION INC___ | Person
Payroll D
PO BOX 845 § 32,000, Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part Il for

noncash contributions.)
b d
Nu(rfi)ber Name, addrés;, and ZIP +4 TE)ct)af Type of éo%ltrihuﬁon
contributions
10 _ |HORSESHOE FOUNDATION Person
________________ Payroll D
33 _STATE STREET, SUITE 344 _ $

__________ 17,512.] Noncash D

(Complete Part 11 for

noncash contributions.)
(a ® ©) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP +4 Total Type of contribution
contributions .
11 _ [HONORABLE ORDER OF KY COIONELS Person
"""""""""""""""""" Payroll | ]
1717 ALLIANT AVE, SUITE 14 ______ $

______ 18,413.| Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part Il for

noncash contributions.)
b d
Nu(rz{)er Name, addrész;, and ZiP + 4 Tgct)al Type of éozltribution
contributions
12 _ |THE UPS FOUNDATION _____ Person
__________________ Payroll D
55 GLENTAKE PARKWAY, NE % ___ - 10,000.| Noncash [ ]
ATLANTA , GA 30328_____________________ oLt Somtabutions.)
BAA

TEEAD7MRL 07117114

Schedute B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 1 fo 1 ofParth

Name of organization jdenti wmber
DOWN SYWDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC. M___

{BEEEIER Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part 1] if additional spacs is needed.

(@) No. (b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (see instructions)
N ]
IS - S I
(a) No. (b} (c) (d)
from Description of nencash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Partl (see instructions) :
S S I
(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from Pescription of horicash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (see instructions)
o ITTITTITITTTTB
(a) No. {b) . () (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part| {see instructions)
S A S
(a) No. (b) (©) )
from Description of noncash properiy given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part| (see instructions)
S N N
(2) No. ®) (<) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FWMV (or estimate) Date received
Partl {see instructions)
S S I

BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 390-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

TEEAD703L 0714114



1 of Partil

i number

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 1 to

Name of erganization
»DOW?\.] SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC.
BaKEIIE Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8)
or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complste columns (a) through () and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part 111, enter the total oBxclusively religious, charitable, ete.,

confributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)............. L _ __N/a
Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space isneeded. ~  —TTTTT——
€) By (¢} L
Ng. frl;olm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
N
(e}
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
@) Gy ) . R
N'c;. ‘:"iolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(&)
Transfer of gift

@ ® ) . . gd) -
No. from Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
Parti
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP +4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(2) ®d ©) LS
Ng. fro'm Purpose of gift Use of ¢ift Description of how gift is held
art
(e)
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2014)

TEEAD704L 11/43114



I OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 390) » Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes," to Form 990,
PartlV, lines 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11h, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.
» Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasuy * Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is avww.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization

DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC. ____‘
BAtElE) Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number atendofyear................
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year). ... ...
3 Aggregale value of grants from (during year)..........
4 Aggregate value atend of year..............
5 Did the organization inform all dorors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal CORtOIZ. ...\ vv'orennn. . DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used anly
for charitable purpeses and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adviser, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private BENefitZ ... ... . . TS [ ]ves [ JnNo

BATEIE Conservation Easements,
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) BPreserva’tion of a historically important land area

Pratection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year,

Held at the End of the Tax Year

d Number of conservation sasements included in (c) acquired after 8/ 17/06, and not on a historic

structure listed in the National Register. ... ..o0 . i i e iirerieeierrein, 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, fransferred, released, extinguished,” or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »
4 Number of siates where property subject to conservation easement is located®
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements IEholds?. ... v vt e e Yes [:[ No

6 Stalf and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspacting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170 & B)) DY D N
es o

8 In Part Xill, describe how the organization reporis conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements,
Baktdlz| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ar, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets,
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, fine 8.
1a if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIi}, the text of the fooinote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historlcal freasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIIL TIne 1. oot e >3
(iiy Assets included in Form 990, Part X.. ..o uiii it e A >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VHI, ine 1. oot e -3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X. .. ..o i e e ~3
BAA For Paperwerk Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, TEEA330IL 10/28/14 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014




Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC. Page 2
'BAEEIIE Organizations Maintaining Collections of Arf, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar ed)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
tems (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e B Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in

Part XHI,
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or recsive donations of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?................... D es DNO
BariVe| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV,

line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1als the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
O FOMM 990, Part X2. ... ss el e e et e e ettt ees [JYes  [No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XI] and complete the following table:
Amaount
€ BEOINING BaIANCE . . .ottt i e e e 1c
d AddItioNs AUMNG the Year ... vt e i e e 1d
e Distributions during the Year. . ..., .ot i e Te
£ ENAING DalANCE. .ot e e i e e e e 1i
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . . .. Yes No
b If 'Yes," explain the arrangement In Part X1I. Check here if the explanation has been providedin Part Xl .................... H

RAtVE Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year () Prior year (c) Two years back (i} Three years back (e) Four years back

T a Beginning of year balance.. ...
b Contributions. . ...............

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses...................

e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms................

f Administrative expenses.......
g End of year balance...........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (fine 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricied endowment » %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c shoutd equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds net in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes No
() uUnrelated Organizations. ...\ o e e e 3a(i)
(i) related Organ ZationS . . o e e e e e 3a(i)
b If 'Yes' to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule RZ. ... vve oo, 3b

4 Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds,
PartVig L and, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property () Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumtliated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other)
Tabland.. . oo
bBUldings. . ... oo
¢ Leasehold improvements................... 91,466. 19,982, 71,484,
dEquipment..... ... oo i 136,272, 91,418, 44,854,
eOther . ..o [ 12,151, 9,819, 2,332,
Total. Add lines 1a through te. (Column (o) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 10C.) .. ..vvveerrrirnns.. > 118,670,
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

TEEA3302L 08/25/14



Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 DOWN_SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC. B e
A

[BAHEVIE Investments — Other Securities. N/
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Descriplion of security or category (including name of securilyy {b) Book value (c) Methed of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives.........o.oivrieein s,

(3) Other

Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column () fine 12). .

‘RaFRVIIE Investiments — Program Related. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c, See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of- -year market value

0]
2
S
()
)]
©
)]
)
€)
(10

% Other Assets. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15,

(a) Description {b) Book value

()
@
(€)
@
©)
®)
@
@)
©
(19

X2 Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 171 See Form 990 PaﬁX iing 25

(a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
2)
3
&)
®)
(6
@)
(8
©@
(%)

an >

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25). . . . .. - s S

2. Liahility for uncertain tax positions. In Part XHI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements tha

tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740), Check here if the lext of the footnole has been provided inPart XL ..o oo
BAA TEEA3303L.  08/25014 Schedule D {Form 930) 20714

e BT
lit
.




Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 DOWN_SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC. m
BateXIE Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Re

Complete if the organization answered *Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financlal statements. ................................. 1,362, 380,
2 Amounis included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments.. ........ovvvi i s,

b Donated services and use of facilifies. ........ov i e

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants. ... ...

d Other (Describe in Part XIL). ..o oo s e e e

eAddlines 2a through 2 . .. ..ottt civ oot i e
3 Subtractline 2e from lINe L. ..ot ot v e e e e e s 1,362, 380.
4 Amounts inciuded on Farm 990, Part VI, fine 12, but not on line 1;

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIlI, line7b.............

b Other (Describe in Part XHBL). ..o e e e e 2

CAddIMES daand b, ..ot e T

1,362,380,

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial Statements .. .....ouisieino e oo eee e 1,430,180,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25; :

a Donated services and use of facilifies. ... ..ot ie e i

b Prior year adlustmentS ... .o v oo e

€ O NIEr {0888 vt vttt ettt e e e e

d Other (Describe inPart XILY. ............... e e e

eAddlines2athrough 2d ... ...
3 Subtractline 2e from INE L . ... e e 1,430,180,
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1;

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b. ............

b Other (Describe inPart XI)..........oovovin. ... e

CAdTlNEsS Baand b, ... oue i e T T
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18. ) 1,430,180.

Part X Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part )l, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 11}, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X1, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xi, lines 2d and 4b, Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

TEEA3304L. 10/2814



! OMB No. 1545.0047

SCHEDULE M c . .
(Form 990) Noncash Contributions

> Complete if the organizations answered "Yes'on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30,

* Attach to Form 990.

Repartment of flelreasuy | » Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is abww.irs.gov/form390.

Name of bie organization
DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC.
{Part IR Types of Property

@ () © (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable contributions or amounts reporied | noncash contribution amounts
items contributed on Form 990,
Part Vill, line 1g

Books and publications.................. ...
Clothing and household goods . ................
Carsand other vehicles .......................
Boats andplanes.........voeiiiiiiniiiianis
Intellectual property. . .....c.oi e
Securities — Publicly traded .. .,......ooatl
Securities — Closely held stock. ................
Securities — Partnership, LLC, or trust interests .
Securities — Miscellaneous ....................

O N A wN -

o

ek
<o

-3
—_

—
N

Qualified conservation contribution—
Historic structures .........oovvii e

14 Qualified conservation contribution— Other. . ...,
15 Real estate — Residential......................
16 Realestate — Commercial. ..............c...0.
17 Realestate—Other...........................
18 Collectibles .. ..ot ee e
19 FOOU IMVENIONY. . .o\ \ v v eerearinineaaiais,
20 Drugs and medical supplies.. ... .coveiiieiaen,
b4 - 41 (=T 5 1 A
22 Historical artifacts ...........ooo i
23 Scientific specimens, ... v ivviii i,
24 Archeological artifacts.................ooi
25 QOther™ (ACCQUNTING

-
Lo

1 20,556, |FMV

27 Other™ ( .
28 Other™ ( Yooo.
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for which the

organization completed Form 8283, Part [V, Donee Acknowledgement. ...ovvvr e inie e, 29

oo
26 Other™ (RENT bt 1 18,000. |FMV
)

b If "Yes," describe in Part i,
38 If the organization did not report an amount in column (¢) for a type of property for which column (&) is checked,
describe in Part Il Sl g

A P R T | Sl
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule M (Form 990} (2014)

TEEA4601L  05/28/14



Schedule M (Form 990) (2014) DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC. N -

{BaAHGIE Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items
received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

BAA TEEA4602. 0811814 Schedule & (Form 990) (2014)



l OMB No. 1545.0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide infarmation for responses to specific questions on
Form 390 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Depariment of the Treasury > Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

Internal Revenue Service i at www.irs.gov/form330. s
M' ification number

Name of the orgahization
BOARD MEETING IS HELD AFTER COMPLETION OF TAX RETURN. THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY

DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

ALL PRESENT MEMBERS.
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - OFFICERS & KEY EMPLOYEES

FINANCE COMMITTEE SETS BUDGET INCLUDING SALARIES FOR THE YEAR. THE BUDGET IS

APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. COMPARISON DATA FROM THE CENTER FOR NON-PROFIT

EXCELLENCE IS USED.
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

INFORMATION AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 24E
OTHER EXPENSES

(&) (B) ©) (D)
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
TOTAL SERVICES & GENERATL FUONDRAISING
ADMIN-TINTERN 1,800. 1,800.
ADULT EDUCATION 9,120, 9,120,
BANK FEES 197, 197,
BOARD EXPENSES 910. 910.
BUSINESS MACHINES 818. 818.
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,383. 3,383,
EARLY CHILDHOOD ED 36,198. 36,198.
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 504. 904,
FLEX BENEFIT PLAN 887. 887.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 6,258. 6,258.
INTERNET/WEB HOSTING 10,061. 4,021. 6,040.
LICENSES AND FEES 148. 148.
MEDICAL PROF EDUCATIOR 2,703. 2,703.
MILEAGE 7,141, 7,141,
PARENT COMMUNITY 13,773. 13,773.
PAYROLIL, SERVICE FEES 2,454, 1,840, 614.
POSTAGE AND SHIPPING 3,451. 3,451.
PRINTING AND PUBLICATIONS 6,807. 5,271. 1,536.
SCHOOL AGE EXPENSES 24,591, 24,591,
SUPPLIES
SUPPORTIVE EMPLOYMENT 9,112, 9,112,
TEEN/ADULT PROGRAM 29,248, 29,248,
TELEPHONE 2,379, 1,189, 1,190,
TOTAL 3 172,343, § 144,207, s 21,878, $ 6,258.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Forrn 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA2901L. 08/18M14 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Form 9868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2014) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709
Deparbment of e Treasury ™ File a separate application for each return.
internal Revenue Service »Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is abvww.irs.gov/formas6s.

® If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part bnd check this Box . ................cooiirr >

€ If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Hon page 2 of this form),
Do not complete Part If unfessyou have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing{e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a
corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additicnal énot automatic) 3-month extension of time, You can electronically file Form 8868 to
request an extension of time o file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the
electronic fiting of this form, visitwww.irs.gov/eflle and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Bartila= Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

2T

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension- check this hox and complete Part | only...... » D

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to fife
income tax returns.

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organtzation or other filer, see instuctons.
Ty_peta or
riy
P DOWN SYNDROME QF LOUISVILLE, INC.
Fila by e Number, sfreel, and room or suite rumber, Ha PO, box, see Instuctions,
fingsos” 15001 SOUTH HURSTBOURNE PARKWAY
return. See Cily, town or post office, state, and ZIP coda, For a foreign address, see instructions,
instructons,
LOUISVILLE, XY 40291

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each returm) .
Ap}plication Return Apl?lication Return
Is For Code |[ls For Code
Form 990 or Form S90-EZ 3] Farm 990-T (corporation) a7
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 0%
Form 930-PF 04 Faorm 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 1l
Form 990-T (trust other than above) ’ 06 Form 8870 12
® The books are in the care of » DI_A_NA_N_[_EB;@E;LE_R ________________________

Telephone No. »502-495-5088 ___ ____ FaxNo.» 502-495-5038 __ ____
® i the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box ..................ooooeoii . >
@ If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . ¥f this is for the whole group,

check this box ..... » D . It itis for part of the group, check this box... ™ Dand attach a list with the names and EINs of ali members

the extension is for.

1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of ime
untit  8/15 .20 15 , tofile the exempt organization return for the organization named above.
The extension is for the arganization's retum for:
> calender vear 20 H__ or

> D tax year beginning , 20 _ _ _sandending , 20

2 If the tax year entered in tine 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Dlnitiaf return DFinal return
DChange in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See INSTUCHONS ..o\ vu i ieiieearsnieeiinsisiins 3al$ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 890-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6089, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowedas acredit, .. .,......0evrsennnn. ... 3bis 0.

¢ Balance due.Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include gour payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. .. ..o e 3¢|8 0.

Caution. If yout are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-E0 for
payment instructions,

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see insiructions, Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014)
FIFZ0501L 12/3113




Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC.
sRArtVIIEE Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

BAA TEEAS00SL.  08/22/14 Schedule R (Form 990) 2014



Audited Financial Statements
DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

December 31,2014 and 2013
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Louisville, Kentucky 40205 Ronnie J. Harris, Jr., President
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502.459.5000 phone Susan G. Plke, Vice President
502.459.5309 fax W. Clay Newman
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www.kingcocpa.com Heather M. Rattliff Jonathan C. Yan

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Down Syndrome of Louisville, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Down Syndrome of Louisville, Inc.
(the “Organization”) (a nonprofit corporation) which comprise the statement of financial position
as of December 31, 2014, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets and
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Registered Member AICPA and PCACB
Founded 1881



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Down Syndrome of Louisville, Inc., as of December 31, 2014 and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

QOther Matters

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The Combining Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets on page 11 is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Down Syndrome of Louisville, Inc.’s 2013 financial statements,
and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report
dated October 9, 2014. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented
herein as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013 is consistent, in all material respects, with
the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

King 4{/ Company

Certified Public Accountants
Louisville, Kentucky
September 30, 2015

[\



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(With comparative totals for 2013)

DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

December 31, 2014
2014 2013
Temporarily Total All Total All
Unrestricted  Restricted Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 232,337 $ 232,337 $213,870
Accounts receivable 4,688 4,688 2,616
Grants receivable 108,858 $93,000 201,858 317,565
Prepaid expenses 35,367 35,367 91
381,250 93,000 474,250 534,142
Property and equipment 239,891 239,891 216,002
Less accumulated depreciation (121,219) (121,219) (94,562)
118,672 118,672 121,440
$ 499,922 $93,000 $ 592,922 $655,582
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 35,694 $ 35,694 $ 30,554
35,694 35,694 30,554
Net assets:
Unrestricted 464,228 464,228 528,028
Temporarily restricted $93,000 93,000 97,600
464,228 93,000 557,228 625,028
$ 499,922 $93,000 $ 592,922 $655,582

See accompanying notes to financial statements



STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

(With comparative totals for 2013)
DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

For the year ended December 31, 2014

2014 2013
Temporarily Total Al Total Al
Unrestricted Restricted Funds Funds
REVENUES:
Contributions and grants $ 393,907 $ 93,000 $ 486,907 3 610,082
Program services 820,048 820,048 525,911
In-kind 38,556 38,556 29,427
Fundraising 16,869 16,869 pA
Net assets released from restricted
status upon satisfaction of restrictions 97,000 (97,000) -0- -0-
Total Revenue 1,366,380 (4,000) 1,362,380 1,165,422
EXPENSES:
Program Services
Adult development 335,251 335,251 215,676
Adult education 66,949 66,949 70,057
Behavior education 122,043 122,043 80,979
Early childhood education 166,838 166,838 161,497
. School-age enrichment ‘ 126,444 126,444 71,967
Teen/adult 60,123 60,123 42 837
Community 49,416 49,416 40,464
Supportive employment 119,447 119,447 115,888
Other program costs 122,182 122,182 132,125
Total Program Services 1,168,693 1,168,693 931,490
Supporting Services
Management and general 215,505 215,505 244,463
Facilities expense 13,564 13,564 49,328
Total Supporting Services 229,069 229,069 293,791
Fundraising
Fundraising expenses 32,418 32,418 2,577
Total Fundraising 32,418 32,418 2,577
Total Expenses 1,430,180 1,430,180 1,227,858
Decrease in net assets (63,800) {4,000) (67,800) (62,436)
Net assets, beginning of period 528,028 97,000 625,028 687,464
Net assets at end of period  $§ 464,228 $ 93,000 $ 557,228 $ 625,028

See accompanying notes to financial statements



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

December 31, 2014 and 2013

- CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Increase in accounts receivable
Decrease in grants receivable
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
Increase in accounts payable
NET CASH PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of equipment
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD

See accompanying notes to financial statements
5

2014 2013
$ (67,800) $(62,436)
26,657 30,212
(2,072) (2,616)
115,707 24,958
(35,276) 11
5,140 15,667
42,356 5,796
(23,889) (20,567)
(23,889) (20,567)
18,467 (14,771)
213,870 228,641
$232,337 $213,870




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

December 31, 2014
(With comparative totals for 2013)

NOTE A--NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities: Down Syndrome of Louisville, Inc. (the “Organization™), a nonprofit
organization, is a private agency committed to providing services to children and adults with
Down Syndrome and their families. These services are provided to families in and around the
Louisville metropolitan area, including Southern Indiana. The agency is supported by earned
income, grants, and contributions.

Basis of Accounting: The Organization follows accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. The financial statements are presented on an accrual basis.

Financial Statement Presentation: The Organization presents its financial statements in
conformance with the disclosure and display requirements of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board as set forth in Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 958, “Not-for-Profit
Entities.” ASC Topic 958 establishes standards for external financial reporting by nonprofit
organizations. It requires that information regarding financial position and activities be reported
into three classes of net assets based on the existence or absence of externally donor-imposed
restrictions: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted. Unrestricted net
assets consist of contributions without donor-imposed restrictions. The Organization has no
permanently restricted net assets.

Support and Expenses: The Organization reports gifts of goods and equipment as unrestricted
support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used.

Expenses are recorded when incurred in accordance with the accrual basis of accounting,

Contributions received and unconditional promises to give are measured at their fair values and
are reported as an increase in net assets. The Organization reports gifts of cash and other assets
as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated
assets, or if they are designated as support for future periods. When a donor restriction expires,
that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the Statement of
Activities and Changes in Net Assets as net assets released from restrictions. Donor restricted
contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period are reported as unrestricted
support.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

December 31, 2014
(With comparative totals for 2013)

NOTE A--NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES--CONTINUED

Cash and Cash Equivalents: For purposes of reporting the statement of cash flows, the
Organization considers all cash accounts, which are not subject to withdrawal restrictions or
penalties, and all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

Property and Equipment: Additions and improvements are capitalized, while maintenance and
repairs that do not improve or extend the usetul lives of the respective assets are expensed
currently. Property and equipment are stated at cost, with the exception of donations to the
Organization which are stated at fair market value at the date of the gift if a value can be
measured on an objective basis. Provisions for depreciation of property and equipment have
been computed using accelerated methods over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Upon the
sale or retirement of property and equipment, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are
removed from the respective accounts and the gain or loss on disposition is reflected in
operations. The Organization has a policy of capitalizing expenditures over $500.

Functional Expenses: The costs of providing the various programs and activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have
been allocated among the program and supporting services to which the expenditures relate.

In-Kind Contributions: The Organization receives donated services from unpaid volunteers who
assist in community programs and projects. No amounts have been reflected as revenues in the
financial statements because no objective basis is available to measure the value of such services.
In-kind contributions of rent and audit services are recorded at their estimated fair market value.
The statement of activities reflects rent expense totaling $18,000 and audit expense totaling
$20,033 as a result of in-kind contributions.

Income Taxes: The Organization is a not-for-profit organization exempt from the payment of
federal income tax under the provisions of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The
Organization has also been classified as an entity that is not a private foundation within the
meaning of Section 509(a) and qualifies for deductible contributions. The Organization is
subject to federal tax on net income derived from its unrelated business taxable income, which
comprises rental income.

The Organization’s Forms 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, for the years
ending 2012, 2013, and 2014 are subject to examination by the IRS, generally for three years
after they were filed.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

December 31, 2014
(With comparative totals for 2013)

NOTE A--NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES--CONTINUED

Advertising: The Organization expenses the cost of advertising as it is incurred.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly, actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Reclassification: Certain amounts in the 2013 financial statements have been reclassified to
conform to the 2014 presentation.

NOTE B--RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The D.S. Education Foundation Inc. (the “Foundation™), a related party under common control,
. serves to provide funding for the Organization through fundraising events. Most fundraising
events and non-grant solicitations for donations are carried out by the Foundation. Grant
solicitations are conducted by both the Organization and the Foundation.

The Foundation contributed grants in the amount of $93,704 and $442,493 to the Organization
during the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The balance due from the
Foundation was $27,146 and $205,065 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

NOTE C--PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are summarized as follows:

2014 2013
Automobiles $ 14,250 $ 14,250
Equipment 134,175 110,285
Improvements 91,466 91,467
239,891 216,002
Less accumulated depreciation (121,219) (94,562)
$118,672 $121,440




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

December 31, 2014
(With comparative totals for 2013)

NOTE C--PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT--CONTINUED

Depreciation expense was $26,657 and $30,212 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and
2013, respectively.

NOTE D--TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following:

2014 2013
Specific Programs $93,000 $97,000
Total temporarily restricted net assets $93,000 $97.000

Temporarily restricted net assets comprise corporate grants mandated for use for specific purposes.

NOTE E--FUNDRAISING

The total cost of fundraising for 2014 and 2013 was $34,247 and $2,577, respectively.

NOTE F--LEASES

The Organization leases premises under a three year lease, which has a five year renewal option.
The lease was dated March 22, 2012 with payments starting in November, 2012. Monthly lease
payments were $2,548 during 2014. Payments increased to $2,683 on December 1, 2014. Future
lease obligations are as follows:

Year ending Amount

2015 $32,190

Lease expense under this operating lease totaled $30,848 and $28,971 for the years ending
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

December 31, 2014
(With comparative totals for 2013)

NOTE G--DATE OF MANAGEMENT’S REVIEW

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through September 30, 2015, the date which the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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Supplementary Schedule



COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

(With comparative totals for 2013)

DOWN SYNDROME OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

December 31, 2014

REVENUES
Contributions and grants
Program services
In-kind
Fundraising
Total Revenue

EXPENSES
Program Services
Adult development
Adult education
Behavior education
Early childhood education
School-age enrichment
Teen/adult
Community
Supportive employment
Other program costs
Total Program Services

Supporting Services
Management and general
Facilities expense

Total Supporting Services

Fundraising
Fundraising expenses
Total fundraising

Total Expenses

Decrease in net assets

2014 2013
Southern

Louisville Indiana Total Total
$ 427,220 $ 59,687 $ 486,907 $ 610,082
820,048 820,048 525,911
38,556 38,556 29,427
16,869 16,869 2
1,285,824 76,556 1,362,380 1,165,422
335,251 335,251 215,676
60,360 6,589 66,949 70,057
122,043 122,043 80,979
145,038 21,800 166,338 161,497
126,172 272 126,444 71,967
43,858 16,265 60,123 42,837
33,178 16,238 49,416 40,464
119,447 119,447 115,888
64,872 57,310 122,182 132,125
1,050,219 118,474 1,168,693 931,490
215,505 215,505 244 463
13,564 13,564 49,328
229,069 229,069 293,791
26,160 6,258 32,418 2,577
26,160 6,258 32,418 2,577
1,305,448 124,732 1,430,180 1,227,858
§ (19,624) $(48,176) $ (67,800) § (62,436)

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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